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ABOUT Champion Technology
(STOCK CODE: 92)

Champion Technology Holdings Limited
(www.championtechnology.com) is a global technology
group offering innovative solutions in communications
software, wireless, telematics, e-commerce, security,
online entertainment and e-gaming. The Group’s solutions
are dedicated to bettering and enriching the lives and
lifestyles of people, promoting health consciousness,
accident prevention and life safety, as well as probity and
responsibility in the conduct of the online industry.

Throughout the years, the Group has focused on industries
supported by government policies. In line with China’s
national policy to promote its culture industry, the Group
has expanded its activities in culture-related technologies
and related services, aiming at providing customised
solutions for the trading and promotion of art, antiques,
cultural products and collectibles for the consumer market.

With total assets of over HK$9 billion and a global presence
in over 50 markets, the Group serves its customers
through its network of regional offices and distributors,
and two Hong Kong listed companies, namely Champion
Technology Holdings Limited and Kantone Holdings
Limited, whose shares are listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Exchange”).
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM, whose shares are listed on
the Growth Enterprise Market of the Exchange, was a
subsidiary of the Group until 2 September 2014 when the
Group disposed of its entire controlling interest. The Group
also includes a subsidiary in the United Kingdom previously
listed on the London Stock Exchange.

BERET
(B L35 - 92)

BENREBERAF
(www.championtechnology.com)&—E=EREL
REE  EREEMN  BEREE  ERGEER
B EfEE R BIREREFEES
ERHBBEFRRLR - RENBRATRER
heE ANk  BEHEEREER  HERR
B BN IR - A RERER
ETERBREETHENREE -

ZEUR  KE-EHERINEREFHOT
¥ - REESBRBE  WREXVLEX /SR
HE - KEDEREXRBEER MAARE
B BOIRBREPESENRRLTER &
RREE TS E H R E BTk o

SEZEEREANTEET  FHERRR
BAEMS -  KEEHERSEHEENDH
WE - ARMREBELTARREFPREMR
% DR AREEBARIMERRFIXRS
FiDERLETZEEMSEEERARLER
SEERRE - RXBABIFER LM 2 BBE
BEREEZIMBLAR  BEE-ZT—HFNA
—AAKELER 2 ERER - KRB ZEE
MBARIMERRBARHHA LM



28
30
32
34
108
110
111
113
115

CONTENTS

Financial Highlights 81 #51#& 2

Corporate Information

Chairman’s Statement

Management Discussion and Analysis

Directors and Senior Management Profile

Directors’ Report E £ &%

Corporate Governance Report (¥ E AR S

Independent Auditor's Report &7 #Z i e ¥R &

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
BERNMHEMPERER

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 474 BA & 2%

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 454 ik ANt 25 & 8

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 424 IR & R Bk

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements #7 & B 7§ R & it 7+

Financial Summary B %35 2

TEEE

TREWwE

BIRE R

EEkEEEEAR

Champion Technology’s Global Footprint & & £H¥ 7 IBERAG4R



CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

BRE

Results
(for the year ended 30 June)
— Turnover
— Adjusted profit*
— Adjusted EBITDA*

- EBITDA

— Attributable profit
— Dividends
— Earnings per share (in HK cents)

Financial Position
(as at 30 June)
— Cash and cash equivalents*
— Total assets
- Equity

Financial Ratios
(as at 30 June)
— Current assets/Current liabilities
- Assets/Equity
— Sales/Assets
— Gearing ratio

*

other non-cash items
* Excluding overdrafts
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Excluding impairment, fair value change of convertible bond and

2014 2013 2012 2011
—E-NF =F —T-——-F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
TERT FAT THT FHBT
6,159,471 4,452,636 3,410,999 3,125,455 3,011,768
481,770 279,639 202,053 161,166 209,830
2,054,404 1,844,792 1,468,486 1,447 544 1,297,733
1,577,934 1,660,336 1,364,312 1,381,824 1,211,933
2,228 60,010 62,478 56,763 88,649
12,564 18,570 24,261 43,251 22,274
0.04 0.98 1.04 115 214
78,319 330,804 280,101 465,247 278,611
9,357,058 9,409,381 9,327,509 9,349,104 8,967,425
7,476,109 7,480,027 7417617 7,382,232 7,062,277
17.93 9.52 5.95 3.48 291
1.25 1.26 1.26 1.27 1.27
0.66 0.47 0.37 0.33 0.34
0.03 0.03 0.03 0.05 0.06
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TREEX

Note:  The financial information for the two years ended 30 June 2013 and
2012 has been restated to reflect the effect of adoption of amendments
to HKAS 19 titled “Employee Benefits (as revised in 2011)” issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The results,
assets and liabilities for the two years ended 30 June 2011 and 2010
were extracted from the respective annual reports and not restated to

reflect the effect of adoption of amendments to HKAS 19.

Twenty-two Years of Sustained Profitability

(in HK$ million)
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of Champion Technology Holdings Limited (the “Company”),
| am pleased to present the results of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 30
June 2014.

The overall business environment has remained challenging. China is experiencing slower GDP growth, and
the economy of our other major markets continues to be uncertain. Additionally, the Group faced challenges
from the emergence of new technologies and business models, as well as industry consolidations. In
response, we adhered to the policy of disciplined financial management whilst closely monitored the
business operations.

The Group continued to deliver momentum by leveraging on a balanced and diversified product portfolio,
and geographical markets.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
Despite maintaining sales growth for the year, the Group recorded a significant fall in profit as compared
with the previous year.

For the year ended 30 June 2014, the Group’s financial results are summarised below:

Turnover was HK$6,159 million

Profit for the year was HK$5.3 million

Impairment charge was HK$476 million

Adjusted EBITDA (excluding impairment) was HK$2,054 million
Profit attributable to owners of the Company was HK$2.2 million
Earnings per share was HK0.04 cents

The Group maintains a healthy financial position

The decline in profit is primarily attributable to a provision charge of HK$476 million for systems and
networks resulting from a slowdown in business experienced by the Group in recent months. A delay in the
development of certain technology projects also led to a decline in demand from potential customers. (More
fully described under the section headed “Financial Position” below.)

FINAL DIVIDEND

As a precaution against further economic and financial turbulence, and to strengthen our liquidity position
ahead of continuing market uncertainties, the Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for
the year ended 30 June 2014.

FINANCIAL POSITION

Taking account of the latest economic indicators from various sources, the Group’s key markets are unlikely
to reverse the slowing down-trend in the second half of the calendar year, and hence the demand for the
Group’s products and services are expected to come under continuing pressure. After careful review of the
Group’s business plans for a number of technology projects, the Board deems it appropriate to reconsider
the future cashflows from such projects, and in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy, the Board
considers it prudent to make a provision for impairment on the investment costs of these projects.

Notwithstanding slower momentum, the Group maintains a healthy financial position, adheres to a prudent
financial management policy, and does not enter into speculative derivatives or structured product
transactions. The Group’s cash position has been enhanced by the proceeds of HK$169,680,000 received
for the sale of its 70.7 percent interest in DIGITALHONGKONG.COM in early September. (See “Event after
the Reporting Period” section under Review of Operations.)
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The pace of economic recovery is still uncertain, especially with greater downward pressure on the
economy in China, and its impact on other emerging markets and the world economy as a whole. The
US is expected to enter a period of interest rate rise which will pose further uncertainties to the financial
market. Meanwhile, political and social instabilities in the Middle East and Eastern Europe, plus the Ebola
virus outbreak, can continue to undermine consumer confidence, leading to reduced market demand. At
the same time, the markets for many of the Group’s products and services are characterised by rapidly
changing technologies and evolving industry standards. Changes in market conditions caused by new
technologies, emergence of new competitors, consolidations among our customers and competitors, as
well as changes in regulatory requirements can bring volatilities to our businesses. As a player in the global
market and industry supply chain, the Group is unlikely to be spared from the economic and industry
turmoil. Meeting all these challenges require consistent operational planning and shrewd execution and
investment in innovative and enhanced product mix that is highly aligned with our customers’ priorities.

Looking ahead, we will continue our prudent approach in investing in complementary businesses that have
good growth prospects. In particular, the Group will pursue sectors which are supported by government
policies, including healthcare, innovation and technology, cultural and creative industries, energy
conservation and green technologies, smart living, and information-based services for the community and
consumers. Together with our partners, we aim to deliver value to our customers to achieve better results.

| would like to take this opportunity to express our gratitude to the shareholders and business partners of
the Company for their continued support, and our fellow directors and staff members for their hard work
and valuable contribution.

On a sad note, Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight, the Company’s independent non-executive director since 2000,
passed away on 30 December 2013. During his time with us, Francis had always worked with the best
interests of the Group and its shareholders in mind. He brought to the Group his wealth of knowledge and
extensive experience in management. He will be sadly missed.

Professor Paul KAN Man Lok
Chairman

25 September 2014
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year under review (the “Year”), the Group’s
turnover increased to HK$6,159 million from HK$4,453
million in the previous year (the “Previous Year”). Profit
for the Year was HK$5 million as compared with HK$95
million for the Previous Year. Profit attributable to owners
of the Company was HK$2 million (2013: HK$60 million).
Eamings per share for the Year was HK0.04 cents (2013:
HKO0.98 cents). The comparative figures for the Previous
Year had been restated to reflect the effect of the adoption
of amendments to Hong Kong Accounting Standard 19
titled “Employee Benefits (as revised in 2011)”.

The increase in turnover was mainly contributed by the
increase in sales of cultural products to HK$2,502 million,
compared with HK$986 million of the Previous Year.
Turnover of systems sales and licensing increased slightly
to HK$3,598 million, compared with HK$3,377 million
of the Previous Year. EBITDA was HK$1,578 million,
compared with HK$1,660 million for the Previous Year.

Taking account of the latest economic indicators from
various sources, the Group’s key markets are unlikely to
reverse the slowing down-trend in the second half of the
calendar year, and hence the demand for the Group’s
products and services are expected to come under
continuing pressure. After careful review of the Group’s
business plans for a number of technology projects,
the Board deems it appropriate to reconsider the future
cashflows from such projects. In line with prudent financial
management, the Group had recognised impairment
losses of HK$224 million (2013: HK$158 million) for
deposits and prepaid development costs for systems
and networks as well as HK$252 million (2013: HK$27
million) for development costs for systems and networks.
Excluding the impairment losses, adjusted EBITDA for
the Year increased to HK$2,054 million, from HK$1,845
million for the Previous Year. The Group will keep the
economic situation and the business of the Group under
continuing review, in particular the In-Car Telematics
Solution project. In view of the slowdown in business
growth in general for the auto industry and a longer than
expected time for market participants, especially the
governments of various jurisdictions, to embrace such
telematics, plus the fact that the license agreements
with agents to promote such products will expire on 30
November 2014, management is continuing its effort with
relevant governments for such adoption and to renew
these license agreements with agents. Management is
cautiously optimistic of the adoption of these telematics
by relevant governments and the outcome of the renewal
of license agreements. In the event that the adoption is
not progressing well or the license agreements are not
renewed, further impairment loss may arise.

The Group continued to exercise cost control. Distribution
costs increased to HK$40.8 million (2013: HK$36.4
million) in line with the increase in turnover, while general
and administrative expenses increased to HK$289
million (2013: HK$233 million) mainly due to increase in
expenses for the sales of cultural products. Research
and development costs expensed were HK$10.9 million
(2013: HK$12.2 million). Total staff costs included in
direct operating expenses and general and administrative
expenses were HK$127 million (2013: HK$123 million).
Amortisation and depreciation expenses remained stable
at HK$1,568 million (2013: HK$1,560 million). Finance
costs for the Year were HK$5.0 million (2013: HK$4.8
million).

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

China’s economy grew at a slower pace but remained
largely stable. The Group continued to focus on innovative
communications and security solutions and services
customised to achieve high reliability and high integrity.
The rise in turnover was mainly attributable to revenue
growth from cultural business and general increase in
sales of all other segments.

In Europe, although the economic landscape has
improved since the Eurozone debt crisis was at its height
in 2011 and 2012, growth remained patchy and sluggish.
Britain’s recovery continued, although there was concern
over the rising level of government debt. Germany
recorded solid growth with reduced unemployment, whilst
the French economy, the second largest in the Euro area,
stagnated, and that of Italy, the third largest, contracted.

Performance in the UK was ahead of budget, with the
public sector accounting for much of the growth. The
improvement highlighted the success of the Group’s new
unified communications product in delivering significant
savings for its institutional clients. Elsewhere, sales in
Germany were stable. There was continuing demand for
the Group’s personal security products which are capable
of embracing a broad range of communications devices
and are therefore able to command higher gross margins.

Kantone Holdings Limited (“Kantone”)

Turnover for Kantone increased to HK$2,720 million as
compared with HK$1,953 million for the Previous Year.
Profit for the Year was HK$5 million, as compared with
HK$78 million for the Previous Year. The drop in profit
was attributed to impairment charges of HK$142 million
for development costs for systems and networks and
HK$126 million for deposits and prepaid development
costs. Sales in China where Kantone continued to focus
on customised solutions and services were in line with the
country’s economic development. Growth in the sales of
products related to cultural business remained on target.



ANNUAL REPORT 2014

CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

In Europe, recovery of the UK market boosted Kantone’s
sales performance, while sales in Germany were weaker
than expected as Kantone was affected by staff shortage
due to the country’s high rate of employment. Kantone’s
customised solutions had proved competitive and in
demand. In particular, the new unified communications
product introduced by Kantone in recent years embraces
a wide range of devices including Wi-Fi and smart phone,
thereby enabling the traditional customer base to invest in
controlled migration to new technologies without the need
or risk to retire the well-proven critical messaging systems
they have already invested in.

For e-gaming and online entertainment, Kantone
continued to provide integrated gaming technology
solutions, online payment channels and sales networks.
Investments in the e-lottery project were subject to
periodic review to determine if progress was in line with
original plans, and if the anticipated benefit could be
achieved.

Product development, primarily software, remains a focus
for Kantone, and as such, investment in this area will
continue.

DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (“Digital HK")
Digital HK recorded a loss of HK$2,055,000 on turnover
of HK$3,792,000 for the Year, compared with a loss
of HK$2,662,000 on turnover of HK$3,066,000 in the
Previous Year.

Event after the Reporting Period

On 2 September 2014, the Company disposed of its
entire 70.7% interest in Digital HK to Global Strategic
(Holding) Group Limited (the “Purchaser”), an independent
third party of the Group, for a cash consideration of
HK$169,680,000. Please refer to the joint announcement
of the Company, Digital HK and the Purchaser dated 4
September 2014 for details of the disposal.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
Financial Position and Gearing

The Group’s financial position remained healthy with a low
gearing.

As at 30 June 2014, the Group had HK$78 million (2013:
HK$331 million) liquid assets made up of deposits, bank
balances and cash. Current assets were approximately
HK$5,422 million (2013: HK$3,250 million) and current
liabilities amounted to approximately HK$302 million (2013:
HK$341 million). With net current assets of HK$5,120
million (2013: HK$2,908 million), the Group maintained
a high level of financial liquidity. The gearing ratio of the
Group, which calculation was based on the Group’s total
borrowings of HK$185 million (2013: HK$249 million) and
equity attributable to owners of the Company of HK$7,476
million (2013: HK$7,480 million), was 0.025 (2013: 0.033).

As at 30 June 2014, the Group’s total borrowings mainly
comprised bank loans of HK$184.6 million (2013: bank
loans of HK$208.7 million and overdrafts of HK$39.8
million). The bank loans comprised an amount of
HK$170.3 million (2013: HK$191.7 million) repayable
within one year, HK$4.8 million (2013: HK$4.3 million)
repayable in the second year and HK$9.5 million (2013:
HK$12.7 million) repayable in the third to fifth year,
and overdrafts for the year ended 30 June 2013 were
repayable on demand. As at 30 June 2014, bank loans
of HK$19.1 million (2013: HK$21.7 million) were secured
by the Group’s land and buildings with a carrying value of
HK$8.8 million (2013: HK$7.9 million). Finance costs for
the Year were HK$5.0 million (2013: HK$4.8 million).

Treasury Policy

The Group is committed to financial prudence and
maintains a healthy financial position with low gearing. The
Group finances its operation and business development
by a combination of internally generated resources, capital
markets instruments and banking facilities.

All the borrowings were used by subsidiaries of the
Company bearing interest at floating rates. As all the
Group’s borrowings were denominated in their local
currencies, the currency risk exposure associated with
them was insignificant.

The Group does not engage in any speculative derivatives
or structured product transactions, interest rate or foreign
exchange speculative activities. It is the Group’s policy to
manage foreign exchange risk through matching foreign
exchange income with expense, and where exposure
to foreign exchange is anticipated, appropriate hedging
instruments will be used.

Capital Commitments

As at 30 June 2014, the Group’s capital commitments
authorised but not contracted for were approximately
HK$49 million (2013: HK$183 million). These commitments
were set aside for the acquisition of property, plant and
equipment, and development of systems and networks.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND
REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 30 June 2014, the Group employed about 1,200
staff around the globe. Staff costs for the Year were
HK$127 million (2013: HK$123 million). Remuneration
is determined with reference to market terms and
the performance, qualifications and experience of the
individual employee. Remuneration includes monthly
salaries, performance-linked bonuses, retirement benefits
schemes and other benefits such as medical scheme.

The Company has established a Human Resources
and Remuneration Committee. In recommending the
remuneration of the directors, the committee will consider
factors such as the Company’s operating results,
individual performance, salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities and
employment conditions elsewhere in the Group.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILE

As At 25 September 2014

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Professor Paul KAN Man Lok, CBE, GCM, Comm
OSSI, Chevalier de la Légion d’Honneur, SBS, JP, 67,
is the founder and Chairman. He is also the Chairman
and an executive director of Kantone Holdings Limited
(“Kantone”), a subsidiary of the Company listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Exchange”), and DIGITALHONGKONG.
COM (“Digital HK”), a company listed on the GEM Board
of the Exchange and was a subsidiary of the Company
until 2 September 2014 when the Company disposed
of its entire controlling interest. He has over 40 years of
experience in the computing and telecommunications
industries. Prior to setting up the Group in 1987, he was
the general manager in charge of Asiadata Limited, a
computing services subsidiary of Cable & Wireless PLC.

Professor Kan has received a number of prestigious
awards from several governments and various local
and international professional bodies in recognition of
his contribution to the community and the industry.
Government awards include Commander of the most
Excellent Order of the British Empire (CBE) by Her Majesty
Queen Elizabeth 1l (2006); Commendatore dell’Ordine
della Stella della Solidarieta Italiana by the Italian Prime
Minister Hon. Romano Prodi (2006); the Hong Kong SAR
Government’s appointment as a Justice of the Peace
(2006); Chevalier de I'Ordre de la Légion d’Honneur by
the Government of France (2007); Silver Bauhinia Star
by the Hong Kong SAR Government (2009); and FUECH
Grand Cross of Merit for Outstanding Consular Work by
the Federation of European Associations of Honorary
Consuls (FUECH) (2013). In July 2013, he was appointed
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of
Hungary.

Professional awards include Governor’s Award for Hong
Kong Industries (1989); Young Industrialist Award (1992);
and Hong Kong Business Award-Enterprise Trophy (1993).
He holds a Master’s degree in Business Administration
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He also
received academic awards which include Honorary Fellow
of the Academy of Chinese Studies (2005); and Honorary
Professor of Szent Istvan University in Budapest, Hungary
(2011).

In civic duties, Professor Kan is currently the Honorary
President and former Chairman (2001-2011) of the Hong
Kong Information Technology Industry Council, and
Chairman of Hong Kong IT Alliance (1999-present). He
is a member of the Council of The Chinese University of
Hong Kong, and the Election Committee for the Hong
Kong representatives of National People’s Congress
of China for three terms from 2002 to 2017. He was a
member of HKSAR Chief Executive Election Committee
for the IT sector for three consecutive terms from 1996 to
2012. He also served twice on the Exchange’s Corporate
Governance Working Group during 1994-1995 and
1999-2000, and was a member of the Listing Committee
of the Exchange for the period 1999-2003. He was
the Chairman of the Hong Kong Trade Development
Council Information and Communications Technology
Services Advisory Committee from 2006 to 2010 and ICT
Working Group, Hong Kong — United Kingdom Business
Partnership from 2004 to 2007. He had also served as a
member of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council
Electronics/Electrical Appliances Industry Advisory
Committee for 10 years from 1997 to 2006.

Professor Kan had been an independent non-executive
director of CLP Holdings Limited for about 9 years from
2001 until he retired in 2010 to take up the additional
responsibility as Honorary Consul of Hungary in Hong
Kong and Macao from 2011 to 2013.

Leo KAN Kin Leung, 58, is the Company’s executive
director and Chief Executive Officer, as well as a non-
executive director of Kantone and Digital HK. He is
responsible for formulating the Group’s overall policy
and development strategy as well as the Group’s
global operations and management. Prior to joining the
Group in 1988, Mr. Kan held management positions
in several international companies in Hong Kong. He
holds a Master’s degree in Business Administration from
Dalhousie University in Canada and a Master’s degree
in Economics from the University of Alberta in Canada.
In 2006, Mr. Kan completed the Oxford Advanced
Management Programme at the Said Business School of
the University of Oxford.
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Mr. Kan is the Chairman of the Hong Kong Information
Technology Industry Council, the Vice Chairman of
Hong Kong IT Alliance as well as the Chairman of its IT
Committee. He is a member of the CreateSmart Initiative
Vetting Committee of the Hong Kong SAR Government,
the Design Council of Hong Kong and the Consultative
and Advisory Panel of the Hong Kong Internet Registration
Corporation Limited. Mr. Kan is also an Executive
Committee Member of the Hong Kong Information
Technology Joint Council and a General Committee
Member of the Federation of Hong Kong Industries.

LAI Yat Kwong, 65, is the Company’s executive director
and Chief Financial Officer, with responsibility for its
financial and accounting policy and control. He is also
the Chief Executive Officer (Acting), Chief Financial Officer
and an executive director of Kantone, as well as a non-
executive director of Digital HK. He joined the Group
in March 1994 as Vice President of Internal Audit and
Control. In July 1997, he took on responsibility as the Chief
Financial Officer of Kantone. He holds a Bachelor’s degree
in Business Administration from the Chinese University
of Hong Kong and has over 42 years of experience in
accounting, auditing and company secretarial matters.
He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (Practising). Since January
2013, he has been an independent non-executive director
of Chinalco Mining Corporation International, shares of
which are listed on the Main Board of the Exchange. He
was also an independent non-executive director of Trony
Solar Holdings Company Limited from October 2011 to
February 2013.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Shirley HA Suk Ling, 58, has been a non-executive
director of the Company since November 2004. She is the
Chief Executive Officer and an executive director of Digital
HK, as well as a non-executive director of Kantone. She
joined the Group in 1992 as its Executive Vice President
with responsibility for its corporate development. She has
over 25 years of business experience including 10 years in
investment banking.

Ms. Ha holds a Bachelor’'s degree in Arts from the
University of Hong Kong and a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong. She is currently a member of the Personal Data
(Privacy) Advisory Committee of the Office of the Privacy
Commissioner for Personal Data; Digital 21 Strategy
Advisory Committee; the Board of Review (Inland Revenue
Ordinance); the Project Assessment Panel of the Small
Entrepreneur Research Assistance Programme (SERAP);
and the Advisory Group on Eliminating Discrimination
Against Sexual Minorities. She is a General Committee
Member of the Federation of Hong Kong Industries and
Vice Chairman of the Hong Kong Information Technology
Industry Council, Executive Committee Extended Member
of the Hong Kong Information Technology Joint Council
and member of the Hong Kong Corporate Counsel
Association.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Terry John MILLER, 75, has been an independent non-
executive director of the Company since May 1992, and
is the Chairman of the audit committee of the Company.
Previously, he held the position of Deputy Chief Executive
at Hong Kong Telecommunications Limited, and was the
Regional Director, Asia/Pacific, of Cable & Wireless PLC.
He is a fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales and is the former president of the
Hong Kong Institute of the International Association of
Financial Executives.

Frank BLEACKLEY, 77, has been an independent
non-executive director of the Company since November
2001. He is also an independent non-executive director
of Kantone. He was formerly the Managing Director of
Chubb China Holdings Limited, a subsidiary of the former
Chubb Security Group, a manufacturer and distributor of
security and safety products and systems headquartered
in the United Kingdom (“UK”). He has considerable
experience in the management and business development
of joint venture companies in East Asia.



CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILE

As At 25 September 2014

LEE Chi Wah, 57, has been an independent non-
executive director of the Company since July 2009. He
is currently the Chief Technology Officer of a consultancy
firm and has over 32 years’ professional experience with
several international IT&T organisations for major roles
in the areas of technical project development, customer
services and sales management, including serving the
Group from 1988 to 1994 with his last position as Vice
President, Technology and Chief Technical Officer. He
holds a Master’s degree in Business Administration
from the University of Western Sydney in Australia and
a Bachelor of Science honours degree in Electronic
Engineering from the Chinese University of Hong Kong.
From November 1995 to March 2012, he was a Chartered
Professional Engineer — IT & E (MIEAust CPENng) and
Chartered National Professional Engineers Register (NPER)
of The Institution of Engineers, Australia.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Jennifer CHEUNG Mei Ha, 58, has been the Company
Secretary since 1992. She is a solicitor practising in Hong
Kong. She is also the Company Secretary of Kantone.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Francis KAN, 66, is Executive Vice President, Systems
Development, and has held positions of responsibility in
information technology, both in Hong Kong and abroad,
for over 30 years. Since 1994, he has been responsible
for the operations and expansion of the Group’s systems,
overseeing all internet-related activities and alliances with
major partners. Mr. Kan has a Master’s degree from the
University of Alberta in Canada.

FUNG Kin Leung, 53, is Senior Vice President of
Microelectronics. He is responsible for managing the
Group’s research and development capacity to facilitate
its global operations. He is also a director of several of
the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Fung has over 25 years’
experience in software and product development. He
joined the Group in 1987 as Technical Manager, and was
promoted through the ranks to his current position. In
recent years, he has been focusing on the development of
information delivery systems to enhance wireless internet
applications. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in Science and
Electronics from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University
and a Master’s degree in Electronics Engineering from the
University of Hong Kong. He is a Chartered Engineer as
well as a member of the Institution of Electrical Engineers
and the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers.
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Iris KOO Kin Hing, 50, is Senior Vice President, Finance,
responsible for overseeing all financial operations of the
Group. She is based in Macau. Before joining the Group
in 1989, she worked at an international accounting firm
where she had gained valuable experience. She holds
a Bachelor’s degree in Accountancy from the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University. She is a Certified Public
Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants.

Luiz Octavio VILLA-LOBOS, 53, is Vice President
of Interactive Knowledge Delivery for the Group’s
international operations, overseeing international
clients’ requirements for enterprise solutions. He is also
Managing Director of Kantone’s Brazilian operations
with responsibility for running and developing business
in South America. He joined the Group in 1997 and set
up from its inception the business in Brazil. He holds a
Master’s degree in Aerospace Engineering from Sup’Aero
in France and an MBA from the London Business School.

Roy GOSS, 71, is Director of International Business, with
responsibility for the Group’s contract negotiation, licensee
management, agency distribution and customer liaison.
He is based in Macau and is also a director of several of
the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Goss is a seasoned expert
in finance and telecommunications, having served in the
Middle East and Macau with Cable & Wireless PLC for
more than 17 years. He is a fellow member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Prior to
joining the Group, he was the Finance Director of Macau
Telecommunications Company, a subsidiary of Cable &
Wireless PLC.

Stephen GENTRY, 58, is Head of International
Businesses at Kantone and Chief Executive of Multitone
Electronics Plc (“Multitone”), a member company of
the Group, with responsibilities for formulating the
overall policy and development strategy for the Group’s
international operations. He is also a director of several
of the Group’s subsidiaries. He joined the Group in 1988
as financial accountant of the UK operations, and has
considerable experience working for the Group’s various
European and American operations. He was promoted to
the position of Chief Executive of Multitone in 2003 and is
a member of the Institute of Directors.



Frank ROTTHOFF, 51, is Managing Director of German
operations at Kantone. He joined the Group in 2008
and has extensive experience in sales and marketing
management in the electronics industry. His earlier career
covered international sales of industrial machinery and
process technology before entering the semiconductor
sector in 1989. He was responsible for the sales
organisation of a leading European distributor of electronic
components before joining the Group.

Cindy MAK Man Yee, 46, is Vice President,
Administration and Logistics. She is the Group’s primary
liaison point with external organisations and coordinates
a wide range of the Group’s operations in logistics,
corporate resource development and purchasing.
She joined the Group as a management trainee after
graduating from the University of Hong Kong in 1990
with a Bachelor’s degree in Social Sciences, and was
promoted through the ranks to her present position.
Ms. Mak also holds a Master’s degree in Business
Administration, and has completed a business programme
of the eMBA studies at the Haas School of Business,
University of California Berkeley. She serves on the Hong
Kong IT Alliance as its executive committee member.

Joanne CHIU Yim Fan, 43, is Vice President,
Compliance, with responsibility for promoting good
corporate governance practices for the Company in
accordance with the relevant listing requirements in Hong
Kong. She is also Vice President, Human Resources,
responsible for formulating and implementing the Group’s
human resources policies. Ms. Chiu graduated from
the University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor’s degree
in Arts. She also holds a Master’s degree in Business
Administration and is a Professional Member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Human Resource Management. She
joined the Group in 1994.

Teresa TONG Seek Fan, 48, is Vice President,
Operations. She runs the Group’s call centre and is
also responsible for customer care, product design and
the retail aspects of the Group’s business. She holds
a Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration. She
joined the Group in 1990 and is a member of the Hong
Kong Information Technology Joint Council as well as the
China Investment, Development and Co-operation Sub-
committee of the Hong Kong Information Technology
Industry Council.
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Julia LEUNG Yiu Lin, 49, is Vice President, Business
Development, with responsibility for sales and marketing,
identifying distributors and sales agents, as well as liaising
with suppliers for the Group’s products and services.
Ms. Leung has served the Group in a number of key
areas since the start of operations in the 1980’s, having
previously worked with Cable & Wireless Group in Hong
Kong.

Gary CHOY Kin Chung, 44, is Vice President, China
Investment. He oversees business investment in China
and plays a pivotal role in the execution of the Group’s
growth strategy in China. He is also a member of the
Group’s Investment Committee and a director of several
of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Choy holds a Bachelor’s
degree in Electrical Engineering from Georgia Institute of
Technology, Atlanta, Georgia, USA and a Master’s degree
in Business Administration (Executive MBA Programme)
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in 1992 and worked in a number of divisions within
the Group.

Robert SIA Chun Chung, 42, is Vice President,
e-Commerce Projects at Digital HK responsible for
overseeing technical management and systems
support. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in Electrical
and Electronic Engineering from the University of Hong
Kong and a Master’s degree in Electronic Engineering
from the Polytechnic University of Hong Kong. He has
also completed a business programme of the eMBA
studies at the Haas School of Business, University of
California Berkeley. Mr. Sia has been with the Group
since 1995 and has worked with a number of divisions
within the Group. He also serves on the Hong Kong
IT Alliance as an executive committee member and
the Telecommunications Regulatory Affairs Advisory
Committee at the Office of the Communications Authority
as alternate member.

Professor Paul KAN Man Lok (the Chairman of the
Company), Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung (an executive
director and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company)
and Mr. Francis KAN, a member of the Group’s senior
management, are brothers.
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The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in sales of goods and licensing (including sales of
systems products, software licensing and customisation, provision of
services and leasing of systems products, provision of e-lottery services
and sales of cultural goods) and holding strategic investments in
advanced technology product development companies and e-commerce
projects.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2014 are set out
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income on page 27 and in the accompanying notes to the consolidated
financial statements. An interim dividend in scrip form equivalent to HKO.2
cents per share, with a cash option, was distributed to the shareholders
during the year. The Board does not recommend the payment of final
dividend for the year ended 30 June 2014.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in note 27 to the consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVE OF THE COMPANY
The Company’s reserves available for distribution represents the
aggregate of dividend reserve, general reserve, special reserve, capital
redemption reserve and the retained profits of HK$1,918,238,000 (2013:
HK$1,909,628,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 13 to the consolidated financial
statements.

ASSOCIATE

Particulars of the Group’s associate as at 30 June 2014 are set out in
note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

JOINT VENTURE

Particulars of the Group’s joint venture as at 30 June 2014 are set out in
note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Executive directors:
Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong

Non-executive director:
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Terry John Miller
Mr. Frank Bleackley
Mr. Lee Chi Wah
Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight
(deceased on 30 December 2013)

In accordance with Bye-law 87 (1) of the Company’s Bye-laws, Prof.
Paul Kan Man Lok, Mr. Frank Bleackley and Mr. Lee Chi Wah will retire
by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

Each of the non-executive directors has a service contract with the
Company for a term of up to the date on which he/she shall retire by
rotation in an annual general meeting of the Company in accordance with
the Bye-laws of the Company. The executive directors do not have any
service contract with the Company.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company confirms it has received from each of its independent
non-executive directors an annual confirmation of his/her independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), and
considers that the independent non-executive directors are independent.

SHARE OPTIONS AND DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO
ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Each of the Company and Kantone Holdings Limited (“Kantone”), a
subsidiary and DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (“Digital HK”), a subsidiary of
the Company until 2 September 2014 when the Company disposed of its
entire controlling interest, has a share option scheme under which eligible
persons, including directors of the Company, Kantone, Digital HK or any
of their respective subsidiaries, may be granted options to subscribe for
shares of the Company, Kantone and Digital HK respectively.

Details of the share option schemes of the Company, Kantone and Digital
HK are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

Other than the share option schemes described in note 28 to the
consolidated financial statements, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 30 June 2014, the interests of the directors of the Company in
the shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO”)) which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers were as follows:

Name of director

Capacity

Espg 47

Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok
EE =6

Securities of the Company
RRAIESH NAEER
Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok
[ERE 265

Securities of Kantone
ERES NS
Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok
EE =6

Securities of Digital HK
ISR EES NAEER
Notes:

1. 1,766,860,957 shares of the Company were held by Lawnside
International Limited (“Lawnside”). Lawnside is beneficially wholly
owned by Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok. As at 30 June 2014, Lawnside
had interests in approximately 27.90% of the issued share capital
of the Company. Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok was deemed to have
corporate interest in the shares held by Lawnside.

2. 4,167,071,367 shares of Kantone were held by the Company. Prof.
Paul Kan Man Lok was deemed to have corporate interest in such
shares held by the Company.

3. 106,050,000 shares of Digital HK were held by the Company and
5,670,520 shares of Digital HK were held by Lawnside. Prof. Paul
Kan Man Lok was deemed to have corporate interest in the shares
of Digital HK held by the Company and Lawnside.

Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee
shares in subsidiaries held by directors in trust for the Company
or its subsidiaries, none of the directors or chief executive of
the Company had any interest or short position in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (as defined in Part XV of the SFO) as
at 30 June 2014 as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries, other than Kantone
and its subsidiaries (“Kantone Group”) and Digital HK and its subsidiaries
(“Digital HK Group”), had the following transactions with Kantone Group
and Digital HK Group:

SEERANRBER P 2#i

WAEER  ARTRENBAR (BRREHBA
A EREE U RHIEESRANBAT (25
BEE DB RREREEREBESRELTT
Bl 5 -

Transactions with
Digital HK Group
HYEEEEE
ZX5

HK$°000

TERT

Transactions with
Kantone Group
HEEEE

ZX5
HK$°000
TET

Fees received for the provision of office premises and  $&pk A SR U EUR BN =

facilities, and management services, on cost basis s M EEREZ ER 900 540
Fees received for treasury services U ER B AR 75 2 B A 738 -
Annual fee and technical fee paid (Note) SAEE R T E A (P EE) - 39

Note: Digital HK Group had provided e-payment platform services to a
subsidiary of the Company at a fee chargeable with reference to
comparable market price as agreed.

During the year, the Group paid sponsorship of HK$720,000 (2013:
HK$1,350,000) to an entity with common key management personnel of
the Company.

In the opinion of the independent non-executive directors, the above
transactions were carried out in the usual course of business and on
normal commercial terms and are in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in
the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The aforesaid transactions constitute continuing connected transactions
under the Listing Rules and are exempt from reporting, announcement
and shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed above, no contract of significance to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Save as disclosed above, there is no contract of significance between the
Group and a controlling shareholder of the Company (as defined in the
Listing Rules) or any of its subsidiaries, including the provision of services
to the Group.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDER

As at the 30 June 2014, the following person (other than the directors or
chief executive of the Company) had interests in the share capital of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO:

Capacity

i)

Beneficial owner
G Z-UN

Lawnside (Note) (Fifz¥)

Note: See Note 1 to the “Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in
Securities” section above.

Save as disclosed above, no person had any interest or short position in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company according to the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO as at
30 June 2014.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS,
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

The Company and its subsidiaries had no outstanding convertible
securities, options, warrants or similar rights as at 30 June 2014.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Group sells its products to customers who act as its distributors,
and purchases materials and components from suppliers who act as its
merchandisers.

For the year ended 30 June 2014, the aggregate amount of turnover
and purchases attributable to the five largest ultimate customers and
suppliers through these distributors and merchandisers respectively
represented less than 30% of the Group’s total turnover and purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders, which to the
knowledge of the directors own more than 5% of the Company’s issued
share capital, had any interest in the share capital of the five largest
customers or suppliers of the Company.

16

FERR

RZB-OFRA=1TH  REEFRPEGKIE
BBOIEREARRATHFE ZELMARE - THIA
T(RRBEZHITHRAERINRAR R 2 A G
Bk

Approximate
percentage
of the issued
share capital
HEBTRA
2B E

27.90%

Number of shares

RHHE
1,766,860,957

s - 28 EX[ER 2 EHEm AR |8l o

B EXREES  RZE ﬁﬂﬂ +B R
BARRRES LB %WU BIFATIFEZER

- AL RAAT z&«a* ARt A (6]
R SA R -
ARKES - BRE BREENE
R

ARFRANBA AR =B ENA=+ABBIE
A4 RATIE 2 ATHARGE S - BB - SRARMERE SN
R -

BE LEIBEEARQF 2 LHES

FR - ARASEEFAHBARMEEE - HENE
BEMARRBZ LHES

BErBRE

ARAF) 2 A RBAIR E R AGRL R (R
R X - REARARERL PR R 2%
5 -

IEEFRHES
AEBAEAES HE 2 EFHEES LA
BRI 2 (AR E R R -

BE_ZT—NFA=ZTHIEFE AEBRARLK
BPREEREAZE D HR R h s RE %
ERBEREI N hAEE AEEBREERET
230% °©

BUBEEAEE  HBMBEATRBEESMAEA AR
BEEITEAE%A L ZBRRARAEAEPRHE
78 2 B A R (E (T AR



BEMKEERRAF

REMUNERATION POLICY
The remuneration of the employees of the Group is determined with
reference to market terms and the performance, qualifications and
experience of the individual employee.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are recommended by
the Human Resources and Remuneration Committee of the Company
after considering factors such as the Company’s operating results,
individual performance, salaries paid by comparable companies, and time
commitment and responsibilities of the position.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
directors and eligible employees. Details of the scheme are set out in
note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the directors, as at the date of this report, there is sufficient
public float of not less than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as
required under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of
the Company.

By order of the Board

Paul KAN Man Lok
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong
25 September 2014
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices. It met all the code provisions of
the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) set out in Appendix
14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) in the year
ended 30 June 2014.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions on terms set out in the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

The Company has made specific enquiry of all directors of the
Company, and they have confirmed compliance with the required
standard set out in the Model Code during the year ended 30
June 2014.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company is governed by a board of directors (the “Board”)
which has the responsibility for leadership and control of the
Company. The directors are collectively responsible for promoting
the success of the Group by directing and supervising the
Group’s affairs. The Board set strategies and directions for the
Group’s activities with a view to developing its business and
enhancing shareholder value.

The composition of the Board during the year was as follows:

Executive directors

Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok* (Chairman)

Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung* (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. LAl Yat Kwong

Non-executive director
Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Terry John MILLER
Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY
Mr. LEE Chi Wah
Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT
(deceased on 30 December 2013)

* Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok and Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung are brothers.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT deceased on 30 December 2013. The
Company would like to pay tribute to Mr. KNIGHT for his valuable
contributions to the Group.

The Board held 8 meetings during the year ended 30 June 2014.
All current directors attended these meetings. Mr. Francis Gilbert
KNIGHT attended 1 out of the 2 meetings held during his term of
office during the year.

During the year ended 30 June 2014, the Company held 1
general meeting. All current directors and Mr. Francis Gilbert
KNIGHT attended the meeting.

The Company is committed to arranging and funding suitable
training to all directors for their continuous professional
development. During the year ended 30 June 2014 and up to
the date of this report, Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok, Mr. Leo KAN
Kin Leung, Mr. LAl Yat Kwong, Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling, Mr.
Terry John MILLER, Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY and Mr. LEE Chi
Wah engaged in business activities in their respective fields as
continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills so as to ensure that their contribution
to the Board remains informed and relevant. Mr. LAl Yat Kwong
has participated in continuous professional development
programs required by The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The directors also participated in other trainings and
professional developments such as attending or holding seminars,
giving speeches or studying reading materials relating to the
Group or its industries and businesses; rules and regulations;
business management; or the roles, functions and duties of a
listed company director.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company
are separate and performed by different individuals with a clear
division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is responsible for the leadership of the Board,
ensuring its effectiveness in all aspects of its role and for setting
its agenda and taking into account any matters proposed by
other directors for inclusion in the agenda. Through the Board,
he is responsible for ensuring that good corporate governance
practices and procedures are followed by the Group.

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-to-day
management of the Group’s business.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The non-executive directors of the Company are appointed for
a term of up to the date on which the directors shall retire by
rotation at the Company’s annual general meeting in accordance
with the Code and the Bye-laws of the Company.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

The composition of the Human Resources and Remuneration
Committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) during the year was
as follows:

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Terry John MILLER (Chairman from 27 February 2014)
Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY
(Member from 27 February 2014)
Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT
(Chairman and member until 30 December 2013)

Executive director
Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed and approved the
Group’s remuneration policy, including that for the executive
directors, and the levels of remuneration paid to executive
directors and senior management of the Group. The terms of
reference of the Remuneration Committee follow the guidelines
set out in the Code and it is responsible for, among other things,
making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual executive directors and senior
management.

During the year ended 30 June 2014, the Remuneration
Committee held 2 meetings and work performed included
reviewing the Group’s remuneration policy for its executive
directors and senior management and their levels of remuneration.
All members who were in office at the time of these meetings
attended the meetings, except Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT who
could not attend the 1 meeting held during his term of office
during the year.

The remuneration payable to the directors of the Company
for the year ended 30 June 2014 is set out in note 9 to the
consolidated financial statements. For the year ended 30 June
2014, the remuneration payable to 9 members of the senior
management of the Company is within the range of HK$0 to
HK$1,000,000; whereas the remuneration payable to 4 members
of the senior management of the Company is within the range of
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,500,000.
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BOARD DIVERSITY

The Board has adopted a policy concerning diversity of Board
members (the “Board Diversity Policy”) which is summarized as
follows:

The Company is committed to maintaining a highly effective Board
which should have a balance of skills, experience and diversity
of perspectives appropriate to the requirements of its business.
When deciding on the appointment of directors, it is the policy
of the Company to consider a number of factors, including but
not limited to, gender, age, cultural and educational background,
professional experience, and other qualifications, skills and
experience which the Company considers will make a positive
contribution to the performance of the Board.

The Nomination Committee of the Company monitors the
implementation of the Board Diversity Policy and reviews it from
time to time and shall bring to the attention of the Board any
significant issues or recommendations as and when necessary
and appropriate. Any reviews, updates and amendments to the
Board Diversity Policy shall be approved by the Board.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The composition of the Nomination Committee during the year
was as follows:

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY (Chairman)
Mr. Terry John MILLER
Mr. LEE Chi Wah (Member from 27 February 2014)
Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT
(Member until 30 December 2013)

Non-executive director
Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling

Executive director
Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee have been
determined with reference to the Code.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for identifying potential
new directors and making recommmendations to the Board for
decision. A director appointed by the Board is subject to re-
election by shareholders at the first annual general meeting
after his/her appointment. All directors are subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every 3 years. In accordance with the
Company’s Bye-laws, one third of the directors are subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election by shareholders at each
annual general meeting of the Company.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE - continued

Potential new directors are selected with reference to the Board
Diversity Policy.

No new director was nominated for appointment during the year
ended 30 June 2014.

The Nomination Committee held 2 meetings during the year
ended 30 June 2014 and work performed included reviewing
the structure, size and composition of the Board and the
independence of the independent non-executive directors of the
Company. All members who were in office at the time of these
meetings attended the meetings, except Mr. Francis Gilbert
KNIGHT who could not attend the 1 meeting held during his term
of office during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board has adopted the terms of reference for corporate
governance functions set out in the Code and has delegated the
Group’s corporate governance functions to the Audit Committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The composition of the Audit Committee during the year was as
follows:

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Terry John MILLER (Chairman from 27 February 2014)
Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY
Mr. LEE Chi Wah
Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT
(Chairman and member until 30 December 2013)

Non-executive director
Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, with the inclusion
of the corporate governance functions, follow the guidelines set
out in the Code. The Audit Committee is responsible for, among
other things, reviewing the Group’s financial information and its
financial reporting, corporate governance and internal control
matters, including the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications
and experience, training programmes and budget of the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting function. The Audit Committee
reports to the Board any significant issues relating to its terms of
reference.

22

REEES #
RAZBESTEFRNASTILBEER BLMR
AFEEEZAL -

REBEE=—T—
FHES -

MERNA=tHILFER  TE\ERE

REBEZE-Z-—NFA=tHILFER HEEE
HEToOREE  TERREHNESS LB - AK
AR - ARAR BB IERITES 2B R T
Francis Gilbert KNIGHT 7 & AR 88 i FE RN A (EHR A
FrERITZ1RGZEIN - FIBRBITZESRRTT
ZREHBELRES S

ERERRAE
EXSDRATANNARER DML REH
B YESEECEEARLETEREAS -

BEREEE
FREBENFRZAREBNT -

ﬁﬁ#ﬁ TEE
EHEEE (o NFE - A+ EREEEE)

Frank BLEACKLEY 44

Francis Gilbert KNIGHT 5t 4=
(EFEREKEE=T—=

FHUITES
Bzt

F+=—A=+H)

BB BERE(BREEMEERBMAL) LR
AIpTE 2355l HR] - EREZ B EREE s — REHAS
Bl M EMR AR RS CEERRAREEE
B BREEEESH R BERBESTENER 8
TERERZS  ARETAEZNEIRER @R
HREORH - BERZEGNEERERTMRLRE
HERECERER -



BEMKEERRAF

AUDIT COMMITTEE - continued

During the year ended 30 June 2014, the Audit Committee
held 2 meetings and work performed included reviewing the
Group’s interim and annual results, its internal control system and
corporate governance matters including reviewing the Corporate
Governance Report for inclusion in the Company’s Annual Report.
All members who were in office at the time of these meetings
attended the meetings, except Mr. Francis Gilbert KNIGHT who
could not attend the 1 meeting held during his term of office
during the year.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the year ended 30 June 2014, the fee for the Company’s
external auditors for audit services was about HK$7,436,000
(2013: HK$6,473,000) and that for non-audit services mainly
relating to taxation matters was about HK$488,000 (2013:
HK$500,000).

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
accounts of the Company. As at 30 June 2014, the directors
are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the directors
have prepared the financial statements of the Company on a
going-concern basis.

The responsibilities of the external auditor about their financial
reporting are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report attached
to the Company’s Financial Statements for the year ended 30
June 2014.

The Board has, through the Audit Committee, conducted a
review of the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system
with an aim to safeguard the shareholders’ investment and the
Company’s assets in compliance with the provisions of the Code.
The purpose is to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material misstatements, errors, losses or fraud, and to
manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in achieving the
Group’s business objectives.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company engages Ms. Jennifer CHEUNG Mei Ha, a
practising solicitor in Hong Kong, as its company secretary. Its
primary corporate contact person at the Company is Mr. Leo KAN
Kin Leung, the Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company maintains an on-going dialogue with its
shareholders through various channels including announcements
and annual and interim reports published on its website at
http://www.championtechnology.com and the Company’s general
meetings. All shareholders are encouraged to attend general
meetings and they may put to the Board any enquiries about the
Group through its website at http://www.championtechnology.com
or in writing sent to the principal office of the Company at 3rd
Floor, Kantone Centre, 1 Ning Foo Street, Chaiwan, Hong Kong.
The directors, company secretary or other appropriate members
of senior management respond to enquiries from shareholders
promptly. The Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer, chairmen
of board committees (or their respective delegates) and external
auditor attend the annual general meeting and are available to
answer questions raised by shareholders. Shareholders may
also access the Company’s corporate website for the Group’s
information.

Pursuant to Bye-law 58 of the Company’s Bye-laws, shareholders
holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-
tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all times
have the right, by written requisition to the Board or the company
secretary, to require a special general meeting to be called by
the Board for the transaction of any business (including any
proposals) specified in such requisition, and such meeting shall
be held within two months after the deposit of such requisition. If
within twenty-one days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed
to convene such meeting the requisitionists themselves may
do so in accordance with the provisions of Section 74(3) of the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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Deloitte.
=20

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED
(continued in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Champion
Technology Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 27 to 107,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30
June 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY - continued

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors
of the Company, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 30 June 2014 and of the
Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

25 September 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
GeEsREtEEKER

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 &2 —Z—WEA=1+HILFE

2014 PINK]
—F-MF —F—=
HK$'000 HK$'000
T 57
(Restated)
(BEH)
Turnover ] 6 6,159,471 4,452,636
Direct operating expenses ERICERAR (6,348,727) (3,904,348
Gross profit EFl@sE 810,744 548,288
Other income and gain Hg A Rtz 7 16,460 17,593
Distribution costs S (40,785) (36,390)
General and administrative expenses —RRATE (288,839) (232,864)
Impairment losses recognised for development 3t 245t 4348 B2 AR FTERR
costs for systems and networks ZEFE 14 (252,100) (26,800)
Impairment losses recognised for deposits and ~ #hi&d R IBN FIZ K AR HER
prepaid development costs ZREFE 19 (224,370) (157,656)
Research and development costs expensed ~ HE RFEEM AL E (10,854) (12,181)
Finance costs B 8 (4,953) (4,803)
Share of loss of a joint venture EE—RAEEZER 18 3) @
Profit before taxation PRI AT A 9 5,300 95,183
Taxation BB 10 - -
Profit for the year AEEHF 5,300 95,183
Other comprehensive (expense) income: Hth2m| () K
Item that will not be reclassified to Ny =y
profit or loss: ZIBR
Remeasurement of defined benefits BETREMENK
pension plans HE 1,079 16,413
1,079 16,413
ltem that may be reclassified subsequently HignglneEan
to profit or loss: ZIRR
Exchange difference arising on translation of ~ EESNERAEFEEZ
foreign operations ERESE (9,585) 2811
(9,585) 2,811
Other comprehensive (expense) income for AEEEMZE(EE)
the year Uezs (8,506) 19,224
Total comprehensive (expense) income for REEZE ()Y
the year fat (3,206) 114,407
Profit for the year attributable to: EIEAFERT -
Owners of the Company ARAEEBA 2,228 60,010
Non-controlling interests FEERAR R A 3,072 35,173
5,300 95,183
Total comprehensive (expense) income for EEAFE2E (L) KaE
the year attributable to: a5
Owners of the Company ARAEBA (2,359) 70,311
Non-controling interests EERBRES (847) 44,096
(3,206) 114,407
Earnings per share - Basic BREM-ER 12 HK0.04 cents 34l HK0.98 cents 34l
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
mEPBIRRE

At 30 June 2014 R=—Z—m4xA=1+H

30.6.2014 30.6.2013 1.7.2012
= —F=F —
~A=+H ~NA=1H +H—H

Notes HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B &k TER FHT FHT
(RESEIE)] (RES )]
(B&E3) (BE7))
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment YE - BENEE 13 58,599 58,741 62,565
Development costs for systems R s
and networks [P 14 3,009,138 4,335,747 3,911,482
Goodwill FEES 15 36,795 36,795 36,795
Available-for-sale investments At ERE 16 628,148 628,148 628,148
Interest in an associate NI AN P iy 17 - - -
Interest in a joint venture R—EEErEZ #x 18 472 475 479
Deposits and prepaid e RIBMFERA
development costs 19 201,462 1,099,752 2,574,430
3,934,614 6,159,658 7,213,899
Current assets REEE
Inventories 7E8 20 398,796 24,536 20,621
Trade and other receivables JEWE 5 K EAMBRR 21 4,945,329 2,894,381 1,812,878
Taxation recoverable EdEEE - 2 10
Deposits, bank balances and cash TR RITEHRES 22 78,319 330,804 280,101
5,422,444 3,249,723 2,113,610
Current liabilities RBAE
Trade and other payables TERB 5 REMEER 23 127,375 104,995 94,633
Warranty provision RERE 24 1,294 1,246 1,229
Customers’ deposits RELE 3,483 3,483 3,483
Bank borrowings RITEE
— amount due within one year —R—E R 25 170,283 191,719 215,870
Overdrafts BEY 22 - 39,833 40,164
302,435 341,276 355,379
Net current assets MEEEFE 5,120,009 2,908,447 1,758,231
Total assets less current liabilities BELERRDARE 9,054,623 9,068,105 8,972,130
Non-current liabilities FREBERE
Bank borrowings RITIEE
—amount due after one year —R—F1%EH 25 14,348 16,989 -
Retirement benefit obligations RKBFIASE 9 99,227 93,772 110,686
113,575 110,761 110,686
Net assets BERE 8,941,048 8,957,344 8,861,444
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30.6.2014 30.6.2013 1.7.2012
—2-NF —T-=F —T—CF
AA=t+H ~NAE=TH +A—H
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
FTET FAEL FAET
(RESEWC)] (RESEWCE)]
(BE7) (BE7)
Capital and reserves R R

Share capital [N 27 633,179 624,243 612,502
Reserves & 6,842,930 6,855,784 6,805,115

Equity attributable to owners of KATHER AENL
the Company e 7,476,109 7,480,027 7,417,617
Non-controlling interests FEFEAR AR B A 2 1,464,939 1477317 1,443,827

8,941,048 8,957,344 8,861,444

The consolidated financial statements on pages 27 to 107 were ~ F27TEZF107EMH R EMBREE N T — 1N
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on ~ FNAZTHhBBEEFSIZ REETE - WH T

25 September 2014 and are signed on its behalf by: BEERERFEE
PAUL KAN MAN LOK f3c 4% LEO KAN KIN LEUNG fHER
DIRECTOR ZEZ% DIRECTOR #EZ%
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GERAEREER

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 &2 —Z—EA=1+HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

LYNGE PN
Gapital Non-
Share Share  Dividend  redemption General Capital Merger ~ Translation  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium reserve Teserve TeServe Teserve reserve TEServe profits Totl  interests equity
-t R &
Be  RGEE KRG BOBE -REE ERBE  AHEE ENRE REE A RRER BREE
HK§ 000 HkS 1000 ( HK$'000 HKS 000 Hk$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS 1000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HKS 000
Tér  Thn 77 Fhr Tér Tér  TEr  TEr  TEr TEn
At July 2012 RZE-ZF+A-H
(es orginellystated) (BE250) 612502 2,091,866 612 50 1366003 12503 8358 2080 32859 7450716 1471025 8921741
Fifcton appicaton of HKAS 19 RS EHERIS 105
(as revised i 2011) (ZE—FEH])
(02 ZEE(HH) - - - - - - - 0383 (309 1% (60.297)
A1 duly 2012 R-E-—%tA-H
(as restated) (BE7) 612602 2,001,866 6,125 5 1366,003 125,036 8,358 2016 3204761 TAITEIT 1443827 8861444
Protfor he yeer REFER - - - - - - - - B0 G000 BB %518
Remeasurement of defred benefts pensin - EEEBEHRA1E)
s te ) (H2) - - - - - - - - 9011 9011 T 16413
Exchange diference arising on RENSEHRENEEY
ranslation f forsign operatons EiEE - - - - - - - 1290 - 1,20 152 2811
Tota comprehensie income or theyear ~ AEFRAUEAE - - - - - - - 19 690 7031 U0 114407
Didends for the year TEERE
~interim —hE - - 12328 - - - - - (12,328 - - -
~ final -RE& - - 6,242 - - - - - (6.242) - - -
Dividends paid BfiRE - - (6,125) - - - - - - (6,125) - (6,129)
Isue of shres as srp iidend RURRE ARG 11741 B (1239) - - - - - - - - -
Dhdends paid o non-controling TRFEARREES
terests e - - - - - - - - - S x m®)
Loss on partial cisposal of a subsidiary HESIKB A EE - - - - - - - - 2145 2,145 2145 -
Capitalinecton to a subsidary F-EHBARZTE - - - - - - - - 39 39 (369) -
1174 57 117 - - - - - P03 7o) (060 (18507
At30 June 2013 RZE-=F~A=1A
(as restated) (B&5) 624243 2,092,453 6,242 5 1,366,003 125,036 8,358 4206 32634% 7480027 1477317 8957344
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Attributable to owners of the Company
AATREAER
Capital Non-
Share Share  Dividend ~redemption  General Capital Merger ~ Translaion ~ Retained controlling Total

capital ~ premium reserve TeServe TEServe reserve reserve TEServe profits Total  interests equity
&% FER e

BAa  BHEE RSRE RORE -REE SARE  AOERE  ENRE  REn A RRER BREE
HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKSOOD  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSO000  HKS'000

Tér Thr TR  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TAT TET TR TR Thn

At duly 2013 R-F-=5tA-R

(asresated) (BE7) 624243 2,092,453 6,242 5 1,366,003 125,036 8356 4206 3263436 7480027 1ATIT 895734
Proftfo the year TEFER - - - - - - - - 228 228 3 530
Remeasurement of defied benefis pension~ EE R RAK

plans HE - - - - - - - - 563 583 4% 1079
Bxchange diference asing on RANEHAEHES L

translaton o oregn operations EiEE - - - - - - - (5170) - B @ay 0%
Tota comprehensive expense) REERA(FRhE

income orthe year g% - - - - - - - pim 281 2359 2T Y]
Dividends for the year TEERE

—interim —thi - - 12,564 - - - - - (12,564) - - -
Diviends pad Bfifks - - o - - - - - - (o - o
Issug of shares as scrp diidend RURREMETRR 893 388 (12759 - - - - - - - - -
(i on deemed disposel of a REEHE-BHBARZ

subsidiary ey - - - - - - - - 4488 4488 (4.488) -
Dividends paid o non-contrling T FIHERRRER

nersts ke - - - - - - - - - - oy 70

8936 3623 6,242 - - - - - 8,076) (1,559 (11,631) (13,090)

At30 June 2014 R=8-MEXR=A 633,179 2,096,276 - 5 1,366,003 125,036 8,358 (964) 328171 TA7T6109 1464930 8941048

The general reserve represents the reserve arising from the ~ —REFEHEIEAR AR T T ZF L5 B R EEO.1
reduction of the nominal amount of the shares of the Company Bz ZEKE HA1ETRNAHHE - BER2.4
(after the consolidation of shares of 25 ordinary shares of HK$0.1 BT AR « LEEHEHRA T X - dlRA QR 8’
each into 1 share in 2002) of HK$2.5 each by cancelling the paid 2.5/ 72 {5 E{E M E 4 2 [#{& °

up capital to the extent of HK$2.4 on each share of the Company

in 2002.

The merger reserve represents the reserve arising from the group & FEEEAEER - NN _FEHEKMEEZH
reorganisation in 1992, e

The capital reserve represents the amount arising from a bonus B EIEA R R —EHE R RIARRZ SFEARE
issue of shares of a subsidiary of the Company by way of ZARETARBEEZ €5 - HERS—BFERR
capitalising the subsidiary’s retained profits and deemed capital ~ Z)X& °

contribution from a substantial shareholder.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SERERER

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 #Z—Z— & XA=THILFE

2014 2013
= —F=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHEx FAT
(RENEIED)]
(B&E3)
Cash flows from operating activities REEBK 2 RENR
Profit before taxation B A B 5,300 95,183
Adjustments for: o
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME  BEMREBZITE 14,329 13,363
Gain on disposal of an associate HE—FBE QR KE (31) -
Amortisation of development costs for systems R RIBRRERAZ
and networks B 5H 1,553,352 1,546,987
Impairment losses recognised for development ARG KB FIE A FTHER
costs for systems and networks ZRERE 252,100 26,800
Impairment losses recognised for deposits and PIRE RFEN F B AT RER
prepaid development costs ZRERE 224,370 157,656
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEVE  BENMREZER 7 48
Interest on bank and other borrowings RITREMEEZF B 4,953 4,803
Interest income FIEBA (9,969) (9,152)
Share of loss of a joint venture ElE—MABLEZEE 3 4
Operating cash flows before movements in LEESEBRI LS
working capital BHem 2,045,178 1,835,692
Increase in inventories FEZEM (374,260) (4,410)
Increase in trade and other receivables [EWE 5 R MR 2 BN (2,050,945) (1,082,464)
Increase in trade and other payables TERTE 5 R EMBERZIEm 16,371 13,502
Decrease in warranty provision REBEZRL (31) (20)
Net cash (used in) generated from operations BE(RELEZREFH (363,687) 762,300
Taxation in other jurisdictions refunded HAh REME 2 FIER R 2 8
Net cash (used in) from operating activities KEEB(FBEMB RS FE (363,685) 762,308
Cash flows from investing activities REEHZRER
Deposits and prepayments refunded (paid) in respect 75 8 Z 4t R AR FAZE AN 2
of development costs for systems and networks BR(EM)ES MENZE 195,000 (680,679)
Additions to property, plant and equipment REME  BERE (10,006) (10,437)
Interest received BEWFIE 9,969 9,152
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and HEWE - BERBEREZ
equipment B = 1
Proceeds from disposal of an associate HE—RE N8R ZHIE 31 -
Net cash from (used in) investing activities REEBAE(FTE) 2 Re 8 194,994 (681,949)
Cash flows from financing activities BEFHZEER
New loans raised FEEER 206,500 208,708
Dividends paid BRRE (6,047) (6,125)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests S P IR R R RS 2 IR (7,043) (12,382)
Repayment of borrowings BEEE (233,314) (215,870)
Interest paid ERFE (4,953) (4,803)
Net cash used in financing activities BREEBHFEZIRE FEE (44,857) (30,472)
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2014 2013

—Z2-—MmEF —ZT-=F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHT FAEL

(RENEIED)

(BED)

Net (decreass) increase in cash and cash equivalents R4 RIR& S5 2 (R EinEsE (213,548) 49,887
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year ~ ¥ & KIREEH5H 290,971 239,937
Effect on foreign exchange rate changes [EREH 2 896 1,147
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FRES MRS E 78,319 290,971

Represented by: BIE

Deposits, bank balances and cash TR RSB RES 78,319 330,804
Overdrafts BEX = (39,833)
78,319 290,971
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEPBRERNE

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 = —ZF— & A =+HILFE

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

GENERAL

Champion Technology Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
was originally incorporated in the Cayman Islands but
subsequently re-domiciled to Bermuda and its shares
are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Exchange”). The addresses of
the registered office and principal place of business of
the Company are disclosed in the Corporate Information
section of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollar because the Company is a public
company with its shares listed on the Main Board of the
Exchange. The functional currency of the Company is
United States dollar.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries, a joint venture and an
associate are set out in notes 34, 18 and 17 respectively.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) has applied a
number of new and revised standards and amendments
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”) that are mandatorily effective
for accounting periods beginning on 1 July 2013.

Except as described below, the adoption of the new and
revised standards and amendment to HKFRSs has had no
material effect on the consolidated financial statements of
the Group for the current and prior accounting periods.

Impact of the application of HKFRS 12

HKFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is applicable
to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated structured
entities. In general, the application of HKFRS 12 has
resulted in more extensive disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements.
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ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS") - continued

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits (as revised in 2011)

In the current year, the Group has applied Hong Kong
Accounting Standard (“HKAS”) 19 “Employee benefits” (as
revised in 2011) and the related consequential amendments
for the first time.

HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011) changes the accounting
for defined benefit plans and termination benefits. The
most significant change relates to the accounting for
changes in defined benefit obligations and plan assets. The
amendments require the recognition of changes in defined
benefit obligations and in the fair value of plan assets when
they occur, and hence eliminate the ‘corridor approach’
permitted under the previous version of HKAS 19 and
accelerate the recognition of past service costs. All actuarial
gains and losses are recognised immediately through other
comprehensive income in order for the net pension asset
or liability recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position to reflect the full value of the plan deficit
or surplus. Furthermore, the interest cost and expected
return on plan assets used in the previous version of HKAS
19 are replaced with a ‘net interest’ amount under HKAS
19 (as revised in 2011), which is calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

Specific transitional provisions are applicable to first-
time application of HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011). The
application of HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011) has had an
impact on the amounts recognised in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income in prior year. In addition,
HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011) introduces certain changes in
the presentation of the defined benefit cost including more
extensive disclosures, which are set out in note 9. The
Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions and
restated the comparative amounts on a retrospective basis
(see the tables below for details).
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CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 #Z - — & XA=THILFE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2.

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS”) - continued

Summary of the effects of the above changes in
accounting policies

The effects of changes in accounting policies described
above on the results for the current year and prior year by
line items are as follows:

Impact on total comprehensive income for the year of the
application of HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011)

Xt B RRE BT ERE
EXET 2 @RTRRE B E AF R BEFE
BIRE 2 ZEZEHINNT -

JEREEBTERE 195 (= F——FAFEET)
HAFRE2E AR E

2014 2013
—E-mE —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHEx FTAT
Impact on profit for the year HREERMNzHE
Increase in general and administrative expenses — —#& & 17H sz 3N (3,417) (4,751)
Decrease in profit for the year REZHEFR A (3,417) (4,751)
Impact on other comprehensive income HEAFEHMBR2ENRE
for the year 7
Increase in remeasurement of defined benefits ~ EE T BRI
pension plans 0 1,079 16,413
(Decreass) increase in exchange difference FEINEBREFEE 2
arising on translation of foreign operation [E R 25O )18 m (133) 996
Increase in other comprehensive income REEEM2EY
for the year 0 946 17,409
Decrease in profit for the year attributable to  FE{5 2 & B35 FIE 4
Owners of the Company ARBHEAA (1,879) (2,608)
Non-controlling interests TR AR AR (1,538) (2,143)
(3,417) (4,751)
(Decrease) increase in total comprehensive (AN FEE2EKEAE
income for the year attributable to (R2) &
Owners of the Company AAFTEAA (1,369) 6,949
Non-controlling interests FEERR AR R RS (1,102) 5,709
(2,471) 12,658
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. ?%%W%ﬁﬂ&n“_‘ﬂ%ﬂﬁfﬁ,\jﬁﬁiﬁ%

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS ZA([EBYBEHREED]) —»
(“HKFRSS”) - continued
Summary of the effects of the above changes in Tz St RS ERE
accounting policies - continued —Z
Impact on assets, liabilities and equity as at 1 July 2012 of JEFH_F X Bl # 5] RASIS T ER# T — FE——
the application of the above new and revised standards FLA—HEE  BERBnIZE
As at
1 July 2012 As at
as previously HKAS 19 1 July 2012
reported adjustments as restated
RZT—=F BEEES RZIT—=F
+tA—H AR 195 +HA—H
BIEZ7 LR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FAEL
Retirement benefit obligations RIRGEHASE 50,389 60,297 110,686
Total effect on net assets HEEFE EEYE 50,389 60,297 110,686
Non-controlling interests R AR R AR 1,471,025 (27,198) 1,443,827
Translation reserve R 2,180 736 2916
Retained profits {REHF 3,238,596 (33,835) 3,204,761
Total effect on equity HR A En s BBy e 4,711,801 (60,297) 4,651,504
Impact on assets, liabilities and equity as at 30 June 2013 JER L X AT ATET RACHEET R R —F—=
of the application of the above new and revised standards FNA=THEE - BIER#EDZZE

As at
30 June 2013 As at
as previously HKAS 19 30 June 2013
reported adjustments as restated
= BEAET RZIT—=F

ZERI %1955 NH=1H

BAEZ7 AR E&7

HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

FAT FHT FHT

Retirement benefit obligations RIRAE R SE 46,133 47,639 93,772
Total effect on net assets HEEFEBEYE 46,133 47,639 93,772
Non-controlling interests JEIEAR AR B RS 1,498,806 (21,489) 1,477,317
Translation reserve BEE 5 Rt 2,924 1,282 4,206
Retained profits REBH 3,280,868 (27,432) 3,253,436
Total effect on equity HRR A RERS v B RE R A 4,782,598 (47,639) 4,734,959
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 &2 —ZT—E A=+ HILFE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. ?X%W%ﬁﬂ&,.gﬂ%ﬂﬁiﬁ,\ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS ZRH([BFEBMBEHRELER]) -~
(“HKFRSS") - continued
Summary of the effects of the above changes in Xz BT BRI ERNE
accounting policies - continued —&
Impact on assets, liabilities and equity as at 30 June 2014 JEFH_F XAl # 5] RASIE 5T ER# e — FE—p1
of the application of the above new and revised standards FNA=1HEE BEREmFZE
As at
30 June 2014
R-B-—ME
AA=TH
HK$°000
THT
Increase in retirement benefit obligations RIREFEEL 50,110
Decrease in net assets EEFERD 50,110
Decrease in non-controlling interests FEPR AR AR SR AE 2R (22,591)
Increase in translation reserve P 34 & 5 3 1,209
Decrease in retained profits REBFEFFL (28,728)
Decrease in equity B AR A (50,110)
Impact on basic earnings per share HEREREF 2 2 E
2014
—E-NE
HK cents
ey
Figures before adjustments AEREHT 0.07 1.02
Adjustments arising from application of HKAS 19 fE &S &5 &R|£19%
(as revised in 2011) (ZZ——FEFEEZRE (0.03) (0.04)
Figures after adjustments ARBET 0.04 0.98
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ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(“HKFRSs") - con

tinued

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards, amendments and interpretation that
have been issued but are not yet effective.

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 14

HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKFRS 11

Amendments to HKAS 16 and
HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 16 and
HKAS 41

Amendments to HKAS 19

Amendments to HKAS 27

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to HKAS 36

Amendments to HKAS 39

HK(IFRIC)* — INT 21

Financial instruments?

Regulatory deferral accounts’

Revenue from contracts with customers’

Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 cycle?

Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2011-2013 cycle!

Investment entities®

Accounting for acquisition of
interest in joint operations*
Clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and amortisation*
Agriculture: Bearer plants*

Defined benefit plans:
Employee contributions!

Equity method in separate
financial statements*

Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities®

Recoverable amount disclosures
for non-financial assets®

Novation of derivatives and
continuation of hedge
accounting®

Levies®

* IFRIC represents the IFRS Interpretation Committee.

' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014.
2 FEffective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014,

with limited exceptions.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.
5 Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements beginning on or

after 1 January 2016.

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.
7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of the other new and revised standards, amendments
and interpretation will have no material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.
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CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e TR MR

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 = —ZF—MF A =+HILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA.
In addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Exchange and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis. Historical cost is generally
based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions
that are within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 or value in use
in HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

° Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the

asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.
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BEMKEEARAF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

continued
The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved
when the Company:

° has power over the investeg;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

° has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date when the Group
ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies

in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.
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ANNUAL REPORT 2014

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERE

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 &&= —Z—FB=1tHILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
continued

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-
controlling interests
Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiary are accounted for as equity transactions.
The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes
in their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried
at cost less any accumulated impairment losses, if any, and
is presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial
year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that
financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit,
the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then
to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent
periods.
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BEMKEEARAF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
continued

Goodwill - continued

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating units, the

attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the

determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when goods
are delivered and title has passed.

Income from licensing is recognised when the relevant
softwares are delivered and title has passed.

Service income relating to sales of systems products,
software licensing and customerisation is recognised when
services are rendered.

Dividend income from other available-for-sale investments
are recognised when the Group’s right to receive the
distributions has been established.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from
assets under operating leases, is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease term.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s
net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
continued

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including land and buildings
held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, or for administrative purposes are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment less their residual values over
their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method,
at the following rates per annum:

Freehold land Nil

Leasehold land Over the shorter of the
remaining unexpired terms of
the relevant leases or 50 years

Buildings 2% — 5%

Plant and machinery and 10% - 50%
communications networks

Furniture and fixtures 20% — 33'/5%

Motor vehicles 25%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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BEMKEEARAF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
continued
Leasehold land and building
When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element as
a finance or an operating lease separately based on the
assessment as to whether substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of each element have
been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both
elements are operating leases, in which case the entire
lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront
payments) are allocated between the land and the building
elements in proportion to the relative fair values of the
leasehold interests in the land element and building element
of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease
payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is released over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Impairment (other than goodwill, development
costs for systems and networks and financial
assets)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
continued
Impairment (other than goodwill, development
costs for systems and networks and financial
assets) — continued
Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted. If the recoverable
amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately.

Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately
and from business combinations are recognised at cost
and at fair value at the acquisition date respectively. After
initial recognition, intangible assets with finite useful lives
are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible
assets with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in profit or loss in the period when the
asset is derecognised.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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BEMKEEARAF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
continued

Leases - continued

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense

on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Deposits and prepaid development costs and
development costs for systems and networks
Deposits and prepaid development costs represent the
development costs for systems and networks projects
under construction by the system developers. Deposits and
prepaid development costs are transferred to development
costs for systems and networks when it is implemented for
its intended use, and are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated impairment losses.

Development costs are recognised only if all of the following
have been demonstrated:

the technical feasibility of completing the asset so
that it will be available for use or sale;

- the intention to complete the asset and use or sell it;

- the ability to use or sell the asset;

- how the asset will generate probable future economic
benefits. Among other things, the entity can
demonstrate the existence of a market for the output
of the asset or the asset itself or, if it is to be used
internally, the usefulness of the asset;

- the availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development and to
use or sell the asset; and

- the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the asset during its development.

Development costs that do not fulfill the above conditions
are recognised as expenses in the period in which it is
incurred.

Development costs for systems and networks, which
are implemented for its intended use, are stated at cost
less subsequent accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. The amortisation is
calculated based on straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives, subject to a maximum of five years.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
continued
Deposits and prepaid development costs and
development costs for systems and networks —
continued
Where the recoverable amount of deposits and prepaid
development costs and development costs for systems
and networks has declined below their carrying amount,
the carrying amount is reduced to reflect the decline in
value. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

An item of deposits and prepaid development costs
and development costs for systems and networks is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of
the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is
included in profit or loss in the period in which the item is
derecognised.

Research expenditures
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are mainly classified into one
of the two categories, including loans and receivables and
available-for-sale financial assets. The accounting policies
adopted in respect of each category of financial assets are
set out below.
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BEMKEEARAF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
continued

Financial instruments — continued

Financial assets — continued

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the

amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest

income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate

is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash

receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an

integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs

and other premiums or discounts) through the expected

life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter

period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
deposits, bank balances and cash) are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment of
financial assets below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity investments.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured, they are measured at
cost less any identified impairment losses at the end of the
reporting period (see accounting policy on impairment of
financial assets below).
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
continued

Financial instruments - continued

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment
at the end of the reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired where there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for
a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments and an increase in the
number of delayed payments.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss recognised is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account
are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade receivable
is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account.
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Impairment of financial assets — continued

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The accounting policies in respect of
financial liabilities and equity instruments are set out below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables, bank
borrowings and overdrafts are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Distributions settled in shares are recorded at market price

at the date of issue and credited to the share capital and
share premium, respectively.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
continued

Financial instruments - continued
Derecognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to receive cash flows from the assets
expire or, when it transfers the financial assets and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises a financial liability when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid or
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provision

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle that obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of
the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where
a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated
to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows (where the effect is
material).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
continued

Interest in a joint venture

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties

that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to

the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the

contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,

which exists only when decisions about the relevant

activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing

control.

The results and assets and liabilities of joint venture are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in joint venture are initially recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the joint
venture. When the Group’s share of losses of a joint venture
equals or exceeds its interest in that joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the joint venture), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of that joint venture.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
continued
Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before taxation” as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable and deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred
tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rate (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. The measurement
of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which
the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the group entities
are translated into the presentation currency of the Group
(i.,e. Hong Kong dollar) at the rate of exchange prevailing
at the end of the reporting period, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity (the translation reserve).
Exchange difference are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which the foreign operation is disposal of.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
continued
Retirement benefit scheme
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans
are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to contributions.

For the Group’s defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the
cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected
unit credit method, with actuarial valuation being carried
out every three years and updated annually at the end of
the reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial
gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding
interest), is reflected immediately in the consolidated
statement of financial position with a charge or credit
recognised in other comprehensive income in the period
in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained
earnings and will not be reclassified to profit or loss. Past
service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of
a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying
the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net
defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are
categorised as follows:

° service cost (including current service cost and past
service cost);

° net interest expense or income; and
° remeasurement.

The Group presents the first two components of defined
benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item general and
administrative expenses.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position represents
the actual deficit or surplus in the Group’s defined benefit
plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited
to the present value of any economic benefits available in
the form of refunds from the plans or reduction in future
contributions to the plans.
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BEMKEEARAF

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Development costs for systems and networks and
deposits and prepaid development costs

(1)

@

Estimated useful life

The estimated useful life of the assets reflects the
directors’ estimate of the periods that the Group
intends to derive future economic benefits from the
use of the development. Where the actual useful life
is less than expected, a material impairment loss may
arise.

Estimated impairment

Determining whether development costs for
systems and networks, and deposits and prepaid
development costs are impaired requires an
estimation of the recoverable amount which is the
higher of the fair valve less cost of disposal and value
in use on a project-by-project basis. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future
cash flow expected to arise from the continuing
use of the assets or since successful launch of
technology projects and a suitable discount rate
in order to calculate the present value. The Group
estimates its cash flow projection covering a period
up to five years based on financial budgets approved
by management and a discount rate ranging from
10% to 25% (2013: 10% to 20%) per annum.

The directors also consider the revenue and operating
costs of the technology projects in the coming years
will be in line with the Group’s budgets, taking into
account of current economical factors. In the event
that the technology projects are not expected to be
well received by the market, these development costs
for systems and networks and deposits and prepaid
development costs may not be fully recovered and
impairment loss may arise. In the event that the
developers fail to perform their obligations to develop
the technologies as required, the Group will estimate
the future cash flows from recovering the deposits
and prepaid development costs from developers.
As at 30 June 2014, the carrying amounts of
development costs for systems and networks and
deposits and prepaid development costs were
HK$3,009,138,000 (2013: HK$4,335,747,000)
and HK$201,462,000 (2013: HK$1,099,752,000)
respectively. Impairment loss has been recognised
with details set out in note 14 and note 19.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY

continued

Development costs for systems and networks and
deposits and prepaid development costs
— continued

@

S

Estimated impairment — continued

As at 30 June 2014, the aged analysis of the deposits
and prepaid development costs comprised of balance
less than one year of nil (2013: HK$478,920,000),
balance between one to two years of nil (2013:
HK$390,000,000) and balance over two years of
HK$201,462,000 (2013: HK$230,832,000).

As at 30 June 2014, the deposits paid to the largest
developer and the deposits paid for the largest
project under development accounted for 20% (2013:
36%) and 60% (2013: 44%) of the total deposits and
prepaid development costs respectively.

In-Car Telematics Solution project

Included in the Group’s development costs for
systems and networks is an investment in the In-
Car Telematics Solution project with a carrying value
of HK$1,922,602,000 (2013: HK$2,347,871,000).
The project aims to install in-car telematics solutions
to prevent drunk driving. The management initially
expected the project to be gradually launched into the
market starting from the current year. However, this
has not happened. It is the management’s opinion
that a slowdown in business growth in general for
the auto industry and a longer than expected time
for market participants, such as car manufacturers
and governments, to embrace such telematics have
caused the delay in launch of the product into the
market. Also, in previous years, the Group entered
into license agreements with certain of its agents
to promote and further enhance the marketability
of these products in various jurisdictions. The
license terms of these agreements will all end on 30
November 2014.

Due to the delay in launching of this project,
the Group has during the year revised certain
assumptions used for developing certain budget
and estimated cash flows for the In-Car Telematics
Solution project. The major assumptions are that the
Group will be able to renew these license agreements
with its agents before 30 November 2014 and that
the products will be launched to market thereafter.
The estimated cash flows forecasts from the project
have been revised covering for a period of 3 to 4
years (2013: 4 to 5 years) and discount rate of 25%
(2013: 20%).
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY - continued

Development costs for systems and networks and

deposits and prepaid development costs

— continued

(3)  In-Car Telematics Solution project — continued
As a result of revision of the above assumptions,
the Group has recognised a further impairment
loss in the In-Car Telematics Solution project of
HK$252,100,000 (2013: HK$26,800,000). The Group
will keep the economic situation and the business
of the Group under continuing review. Management
is continuing its effort with relevant governments
for adoption of these products and to renew these
license agreements with agents. Management
is cautiously optimistic of the adoption of these
telematics by relevant governments and the outcome
of the renewal of license agreements. In the event
that the adoption is not progressing well or that the
agreements are not renewed, further impairment loss
may arise.

Estimated impairment of available-for-sale
investments

Determining whether available-for-sale investments are
impaired requires an estimation of future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return of similar
assets and the assessment of the ability for repayment
by the investees. Where the actual future cash flows are
less than expected, a material impairment loss may arise.
As at 30 June 2014, the carrying amount of available-
for-sale investments was HK$628,148,000 (2013:
HK$628,148,000).

Recoverability of advance to suppliers

As at 30 June 2014, the Group has advance to suppliers
of HK$3,648,124,000 (2013: HK$1,726,275,000). The
advance was purchase deposits paid to suppliers of system
products and cultural products.

As at 30 June 2014, the advance paid to the largest
supplier accounted for 34% (2013: 32%) of the total
advance to suppliers.

The directors of the Company consider the advance paid
to suppliers can be recovered from customers on the
assumption of realisation of subsequent sales of related
products. In the event that the relevant products are not
as well received by the market as anticipated and no
subsequent sales are realised, the suppliers may not be
able to refund in full and impairment loss may arise.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY - continued
Estimated impairment of trade receivables
When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the
Group takes into consideration the estimation of future
cash flows. The amount of impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the
effective interest rate computed at initial recognition). Where
the actual future cash flows are less than expected, a
material impairment loss may arise. As at 30 June 2014, the
carrying amount of trade receivables is HK$1,228,306,000
(2013: HK$1,132,865,000).

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units
to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. Where the actual useful life is less than expected,
a material impairment loss may arise. As at 30 June
2014 and 30 June 2013, the carrying amount of goodwill
was HK$36,795,000. Details of the recoverable amount
calculation are disclosed in note 15.

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Categories of financial instruments

O

At THREM 2 EERE =

EWE Z R 2 A5HRE
HERBBBEANHERESE  ~A£8
SERBYRICRSHREL G - REBBE
ENRBEEEREEENSBEEREEF
(AR IAFERETE 2 BERFIR) IR Z
FEAKBER(TBEBREEAHRZAKEE
B8 s IREMER 2 ZETE - WEBARK
WERPRIEL - AR eELEEARERS
BoR-T—NENA=1TH  EBRZEFER
2 BREE 51,228,306,000 7T ( —E—=4F :
1,132,865,000/ 7T) °

BEzAFRE
ErmERTGREAHES RSB B#IREN
ZEREBEER G - stEERERN - A%
EEGTEREAASR BN RRBAS TR
LEA BB R EIRE - WERAFRAFHR
TEHRE - AIRTRE S EL B ARMERE - K=
—ENA=STHR=-E—=FXA=+8"
P 7 BRI {E 436,795,000/ 7T » AJ Y [El& %8
FTE A FHIEE KIS ©

£RMTITHE
SR T EER

2014 2013
—Z-NE —T-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHT

Financial assets TREE
Available-for-sale investments AEHERE 628,148 628,148

Loans and receivables B IR SR

(including deposits, bank balances and cash) (PIEEFER  RITEBEES) 4,995,130 3,224,060
5,623,278 3,852,208

Financial liabilities SHEE
Amortised cost R 246,932 293,447
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The Group’s major financial instruments include available-
for-sale investments, trade and other receivables, deposits,
bank balances and cash, trade and other payables, bank
and other borrowings and overdrafts. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments and the
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.

Credit risk

As at 30 June 2014, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due
to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties
is arising from the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to trade
receivables, the management of the Group will only allow
customers with good credit history to pay on credit. In
addition, the management reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at the end of the reporting
period, taking into account the future discounted cash
flows, to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on trade receivables is concentrated on
a few distributors. Receivables from top five distributors
represented approximately 94% (2013: 93%) of trade
receivables at the end of the reporting period. Also,
advances to suppliers included in other receivables are
all concentrated on a few suppliers. The management
considers that there are no significant credit risks on the
distributors and suppliers due to the long and good credit
history of these counterparties.

As at 30 June 2014, the Group has approximately nil
(2013: HK$140,530,000) of deposits maintained in financial
institutions that are not regulated in Hong Kong. These
financial institutions do not have credit rating assigned by
credit rating agencies. The management considers there
are no significant credit risks due to the long and good
credit history with these financial institutions. The credit risk
on other liquid funds is limited because the counterparties
are banks with high credit ratings assigned by international
credit-rating agencies.

61

BEMKEEARAF

AEBZEIESHTEAMFEARKERE &
WE 5 REAMRR - 75« RITEBRKIFS -
ERE S REMER - RITEREMEEARS
Yo ZECMITEZFBERNSHBNE - 5
ZES BT AEE R RARIEZERR
ZHBERHENTX - BEBEE @&E*Tzui%—iﬂ
B - DARE(R AT R I A RURBUE B 155 ©

o

ERER

RZZB-NEXA=1+R AEERXZH7
%*ﬁ%@ﬁfé&ﬁﬁ$%Iéiﬁﬁ“?ﬁ%ﬁﬁéﬁ
A zEANERRR - ThliREMBARRKRA
ﬁ‘HE‘JEﬁE%ﬁEﬂ;ﬁFZEEETEFE .

Eﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁg%ﬁ’f%ﬁﬁ R EER - &
EEEENAARIFERRHEZEPIEH
1;.,\ UEoN - BRI E AR R
AESEE 2 AT B - Wit MR ARKER
R ﬁ&ﬁEEJETTHSZ@%%EVEﬁE%MEJ%
BBt ARRAEERREAEEZEERR
ERIEREE -

BURE SRR EERBREPR DD HE o
HRH iﬁﬁzrguﬁﬁﬁ KA R A B TEAS S 2 R IR
B HEREFRAI4% (=T —=4F : 93%) ° o -
T AR AR R Z%E%%z HEBREZEFRR

LEHER - BERERR - ARZFERZHT
El\ﬁ“?ﬁ\}_EE&Eﬁﬂn 5 uaﬁz M E D HE

ktEEESEAEERAR

R-ZZE—MFEANA=Z1H  KEBRIIES
EREEZSREBTEAREATEL(ZE

— =4 : 140,530,000/ 7T ) ° W L& RIS
WEEEETIAMEEREETR - ERER
B ARZESREBERRARES RRITE
B MYESAEERR - HbREES
ZEERBER RRARR S H AEBERE
B REREREETRZRIT -



CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 &2 —ZT—E A=+ HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued

Financial risk management objectives and policies
— continued

Liquidity risk

In managing of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in
cash flows. The management monitors the utilisation of
borrowings and ensures compliance with loan covenants.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities based on
the agreed repayment terms. The table has been drawn
up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group can
be required to pay. The table includes both interest and
principal cash flows.

To the extent that the interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount of interest payment is estimated
based on the interest rate at the end of the reporting period.

Effective  On demand
interest  or less than
rates 6 months

ZEA
FHR
6f8A
HK$'000
TR

2014 —Z-mE
Trade and other payables ENESREMED - 50,727
Bank borrowings BAEE 28 168,478

eI HE -~
BERREERERBE &

REBEEAER

ARBDECRBREEMS - AEEEERER
ReRBEEREEBERRAM KT - A
TERAEEZE 2 BIFERSRLB AR
ZFE EREERERERBANERLE

BAAHEBEGR  TRFNAREZSRE
BZRBANFY - JIRDVZAEERE AT
ZREZZEMABRUBRRBRIIR < JIK
BENEREAEZHER -

BEHNERFEZ B TIRFRERTHEEZ
FRGEFHARBRN SN REHE -

Carrying

Total  amountat

1-2 2-5  undiscounted 30 June

years years  cash flows 2014

S

AHE —Z3-ME

1212 Re&k ~A=TH
fiA 122 2855 g REE

HK§'000 HKS'000 HK§'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
TR TER iR TER TER

= = = 50,721 50,727
2,17 4,951 10,150 186,296 184,631

219,205

2,17 4,951 10,150 237,023 235,358
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued 5. @@THR &
Financial risk management objectives and policies R EEEERKE &
— continued

Liquidity risk — continued

mBE R —

Carrying
Effective  On demand Total amount at
inerest ~~ orless than 7-12 2-5  undiscounted 30 June
rates 6 months months years  cash flows 2013
A
BN —ZT—=F
EUN TE12 ~NA=TH
6fE A 18R 1226 2%5%F ZRHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T THT THT THT T T
2013 “E-ZF
Trade and other payables ERBHREMER - 44,906 - - - 44,906 44,906
Bank borrowings BITEE 25 189,644 2,39 4,507 14354 210,900 208,708
Overdrafts 53 43 39,973 - - - 39,973 39,833
274,523 2,395 4,507 14354 295,779 293,447
Interest rate risk FlEm fe

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate bank borrowings, overdrafts and

FEEHHEHRTSRITEE - BXRRTE
RZBRERMEEAR - RITEFNE T ERE

bank deposits. The interest on bank loans is mainly based BIRITRIZEREHE - XEBEE AR A
on Hong Kong Inter-bank Offered Rate. The Group does fAIZHEAS IR G RFI R - Al - E1E/E

not enter into any arrangement to hedge cash flow interest
rate risk. However, the management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest rate
risk should the need arises.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based
on the exposure to interest rates for variable-rate bank
borrowings and overdrafts only, as management considers
interest rates on bank deposits are not subject to significant
fluctuations in interest rates. The analysis is prepared
assuming that the amount of balances outstanding at the
end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole
year. A 10 basis points (2013: 10 basis points) increase
or decrease represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 10 basis points (2013: 10 basis
points) higher or lower and all other variables were held
constant, the Group’s profit for the year ended 30 June
2014 would decrease or increase by approximately
HK$161,000 (2013: increase or decrease by approximately
HK$208,000).

In the management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is

unrepresentative of the inherent interest rate risk as the year
end exposure does not reflect the exposure during the year.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and policies
— continued
Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that movement
in foreign currency exchange rate which will affect the
Group’s financial results and its cash flows. Certain trade
receivables and bank deposits and bank balances of the
Group and intra-group current accounts are denominated
in foreign currencies. The Group does not engage in any
foreign currency hedging instruments. It is the Group’s
policy to manage foreign exchange risk through matching
foreign currency income with expense, and where exposure
to foreign exchange is anticipated, appropriate hedging
instruments will be used.

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and liabilities, which expose
the Group to foreign currency risk.

The carrying amounts of the group entities’ foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities
(including intra-group current accounts) at the reporting
date are as follows:

eI HE -~
BEEREERERBRE &

SR

SMERRIER EARBUBREERER SR
SNSE R B - NEEE T RKESK
K SRITIFRRIRITEESRIA R R B AKX B A A
M2 ERRP AT AINEEHE - AEBELES R
ERINEEHR T A - REE—EPERREBAC
HHNEW AR EREIMNERR - ETRHE
EEIMNERRE - BIRA/EEHPTA -

ARAZFENBRRFEANINEHEZEEE
EREE  SAEEBHINERE o

AEBEEBRMINETHEZ BB BEERERR
B(BEEEAKEARMZEERFE O)RRE
Bz BREET

2014 2013

—2-NF =
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BE afs BE a&
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT TET FHAT FHT
Euro BT 17,037 3,714 6,925 102
Hong Kong dollar BT 61,038 13,973 98,645 192
Pound Sterling e 1,574 - 1,885 -
Macau Pataca ol 1,756 - 1,810 42
United States dollar E 1,519 7,096 463 2,562

Sensitivity analysis BREE DT

The group entities are mainly exposed to foreign currency
risk from Euro, Pound Sterling and United States dollar.
Under the pegged exchange rate system, the financial
exposure on exchange rate fluctuation between Hong Kong
dollar and United States dollar is considered insignificant by
the directors and therefore no sensitivity analysis has been
prepared.
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BEMKEEARAF

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and policies
— continued

Foreign currency risk — continued

Sensitivity analysis — continued

The following table details the group entities’ sensitivity
to a 5% (2013: 5%) increase and decrease in Euro and
Pound Sterling against each group entity’s functional
currency. 5% (2013: 5%) is the sensitivity rate used when
reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment of
the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the year end for a 5% (2013: 5%) change in
foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates
an increase in profit before taxation where Euro and Pound
Sterling strengthens by 5% (2013: 5%) against each group
entity’s functional currency. For a 5% (2013: 5%) weakening
of Euro and Pound Sterling against each group entity’s
functional currency, there would be an equal and opposite
impact on the profit.

ERMTITHR &
R EEEERBE &

ShE i — 4B
BREDNT &
TRAMAGASEEBEHBIIAEELSE
EEEINEEEZER EFAR T (=
T—=F 5% ) ZHREE - 5% (ZF—=%F :
5%) Ty BESERIREBERE A BREINE
EREFTRAZ GRS R - HRREBEY
HNEE RSB AR B) < 5T - MREHITE
BIEAINESHE Z K4 HI@%%IEE WA SNE
[EREEE%( - T — =4 : 5% ) BWENFR Y
MEEHBE - LATE@%?%DE&%%
HEEEEENEEEAER( =T —=F
5%) g SHRB AR _EFH - 1h@£7c& B,
EEEENEEERER(ZTE—=F
5%) + R EFEKERREE ZERFE -

2014 2013

—2-mF —T=F

HK$’000 HK$'000

TER FET

Euro BT 666 341

Pound Sterling HE 79 94
In the management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is EEERR  SRESMALRERREFINE

unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk as
the year end exposure does not reflect the exposure during
the year.

Fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flow analysis.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their fair
values.

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(@) Turnover
Turnover represents the amounts received and
receivable for goods sold and services provided
by the Group to external customers, licensing fees
and leasing income received and receivable, and
dividends received and receivable from the Group’s
strategic investments during the year.
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6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
— continued

(@) Turnover - continued

The turnover of the Group comprises the following:

EEENDEER -2

(a) =X &

REEZ EXBRE ISR

(b)

2014 2013
—Z-MmE —T—=fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTiEx FAT
Sales of cultural products HEXILER 2,502,029 986,154
Sales of systems and products HERGNER 1,988,154 1,960,033
Licensing fees SR 1,464,124 1,325,136
Rendering of services TR 146,118 91,942
Leasing of systems products HERFER 26,763 24,806
Dividend income B BUA 32,283 64,565
6,159,471 4,452,636

Segment information (b) ZEER

The operating segments have been identified on
the basis of internal management reports prepared
in accordance with accounting policies conforming
to HKFRSs, that are regularly reviewed by the
executive directors of the Company, for the purpose
of allocating resources to segments and assessing
their performance. Four operating and reportable
segments under HKFRS 8 Operating Segments are
identified as follows:

includes income from
trading of cultural

Sales of cultural products

products
e Systems sales and — includes income from sales
licensing of systems products,

software licensing and
customisation and
provision of related
services

includes income from
leasing of systems
products

e |easing of systems
products

includes income from
investments

e Strategic investments

The accounting policies of the operating and
reportable segments are the same as the Group’s
accounting policies described in note 3. Segment
results represent the profit (loss) before taxation
earned by each segment, excluding interest income,
finance costs, share of loss of a joint venture,
unallocated income and expenses such as central
administration costs and directors’ salaries. This is
the measure reported to the executive directors of
the Company, the chief operating decision maker, for
the purpose of resource allocation and assessment
of segment performance.
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6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.

— continued

(b) Segment information - continued (b) 7EER-#
Information regarding the above segments is reported LMD EERZ®MAT ¢
below:
Systems  Leasing of Sales of
sales and systems cultural Strategic
licensing products products investments  Consolidated
ZEHE HEZE  HEXU Rt
KA ER ER RE &e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T TET TEL T TEx
Year ended §2-Z2-mF
30 June 2014 NAZTHILEE
TURNOVER EEE
External and total revenue HIMNEERBIRA 3,598,396 26,763 2,502,029 32,283 6,159,471
RESULTS ES
Segment result DEEE (109,950) 1,387 106,653 14,629 12,719
Interest income FIEMA 9,969
Finance costs BTHERAR (4,993)
Unallocated expenses, net ROREE—FE (12432)
Share of loss of a joint venture EE—BAELEER ©)
Profit before taxation BRBATER 5,300
Year ended BE-_ZT-=F
30 June 2013 (as restated) NAZTRLEFE(EE)
TURNOVER BER
External and total revenue HINEE RBRA 3,377,111 24,806 986,154 64565 4452636
RESULTS E3
Segment result NEEE 1,195 1,260 62,438 46,635 111,628
Interest income FIBIA 9,162
Finance costs B A (4,803)
Unallocated expenses, net AOMAT 58 (20,690)
Share of loss of a joint venture EE-BAErE R @
Profit before taxation B AR 95,183
Year ended BE-F-mE
30 June 2014 RA=ZTHLEE
Amounts included in the measure of BRI EN BRI
segment profit or loss: BEZEE:
Amortisation and depreciation BHERNE 1,565,128 2,553 - - 1,567,681
Impairment losses recognised for AR RBEFABRA
development costs for systems PR, RE
and networks BB 252,100 - - - 252,100
Impairment losses recognised for deposits 334 R TER BIZA AR
and prepaid development costs R ABEER 224,370 - - - 224,370
Loss on disposal of property, HENE  BERZ
plant and equipment i 7 = - - m
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The following table provides an analysis of the
Group’s revenue and non-current assets by location
of customers and by location of assets respectively:

Revenue

6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. ZEEHENRIEBER &
— continued
(b) Segment information — continued (b) 7EER-#
Systems  Leasing of Sales of
sales and systems cultural Strategic
licensing products products investments  Consolidated
ARHE HERLE  #HEU
R Em Efm &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T#n Ti#x Ti#gn T#n TER
Year ended HE-_ZT—=F
30 June 2013 NAZTHILEEE
Amounts included in the measure of ARETE D EHEFI
segment profit or loss: BEze%8
Amortisation and depreciation B RITE 1,557,410 2,940 - - 1,560,350
Impairment losses recognised for MEG MBS FZEK A
development costs for systems FiER 2 RE
and networks &8 26,800 - - - 26,800
Impairment losses recognised for deposits  hi 4 RIEMFR A
and prepaid development costs FTiER 2 REEE 157,656 - - - 157,656
Loss on disposal of property, HEME  BER&
plant and equipment 2R 48 - - _ 18
No assets and liabilities are included in segment HRAARMITESRAREEREE
reporting as they are not regularly reviewed by the {EHEBIRRED - BURABEMARD LA
executive directors of the Company. WMEN °
(c) Geographical information (c) HEEHR

FEED R EP REEMEREID Z
WARIERBEESMEIIN TR

Non-current assets (Note)

O
Year ended 30 June
BEAA=THLEE
2014 2013
—mE
HK$’000
THET

FRBEE (M)

As at 30 June

WAA=+H
2014
—2-mF
HK$°000
TET

HK$600
FibT

HK$600
FBT

People’s Republic of China 2 A R FIE
(the “PRC"), including (ThE)) - BIE
Hong Kong and Macau EBRBM 4,741,230 3,460,246 3,261,454 5,488,042
Europe (mainly United BUN(E=EARRE
Kingdom and Germany) RiEE) 886,078 656,714 42,810 41,212
Others Hib 532,163 335,676 1,730 1,781
6,159,471 4,452,636 3,305,994 5,531,035

M ERMBEETREAEEZAIHEE
REN—FHEELKEZ#E -

Note: Non-current assets exclude the Group’s available-for-
sale investments and interest in a joint venture.

68



BEMKEEARAF

9.

OTHER INCOME AND GAIN 7.
Included in other income is interest earned on bank deposits
and balances of HK$9,969,000 (2013: HK$9,152,000), and
net exchange gain of HK$4,888,000 (2013: HK$4,097,000).
FINANCE COSTS 8.

Interest on bank borrowings and overdrafts

H A & W=

Hp A BIERITER R RATHRILZ 7 8
9,969,000 7T( = —=4F : 9,152,000/ 7T)
T P 5 U 25 7% %8 54,888,00008 7T (= F
£ 1 4,097,000/ 7T) °

B RS

2014
—Z-QmE

HK$600
Fibt

HK$°000
TET

ERRFNEYERRITREE

wholly repayable within five years RBEZZFE 4,953 4,803
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 9. KRBANER
2014 2013
—Z2-—NmEF —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTiEx FHBT
(RENEIED)]
(BE7)
Profit before taxation has been arrived at after B AR D
charging: Mk -
Directors’ remuneration (Note (i)) E=WS (M=) 16,325 15,495
Staff costs excluding directors’ remuneration EERANMTBEESHE) 100,013 97,586
Retirement benefit scheme contributions other R {KIBFIET 21K (EER D)
than directors’ (Note (ii)) (%)) 11,099 9,992
Total staff costs EENAEEE 127,437 123,073
Amortisation on development costs for systems — Z#4t R 4848 B ZE Ak AR
and networks, included in direct operating 2
expenses (FIAEBZENEAN) 1,553,352 1,546,987
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment, ME - BELSEZNE
included in general and administrative expenses (7t A —#& RITE S HA) 14,329 13,363
Total amortisation and depreciation BERTERR 1,567,681 1,560,350
Auditor’s remuneration ZEE S 7,436 6,473
Cost of inventories recognised as expense BRERALHZTFERA 3,674,250 2,294,699
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment &Y% - BiE REEY BB m 48
Minimum lease payments paid under operating  IRBRELHEL 7 HIEHEE
leases in respect of: [z aE:
Rented premises HEmE 5,688 6,023
Motor vehicles "E 3,409 3,247
and after crediting: REFA :
Exchange gain B 3 Wz 4,888 4,097
Gain on disposal of an associate HeE—TIgE DR 2 WS 31 -
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9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION - continued

Notes:

(i) Information regarding directors’, chief executive’s and
employees’ emoluments
Directors
Year ended 30 June 2014

Executive directors

BiTEE

Fees

o
HK$’000
TRT

BRBLANER — 2

Bt -
0] FHEE  ZRTHRASEESHEZEH

EE
BE-Z-NFAA=tRLFE

Retirement
benefit
scheme
contributions
EIREF
sTEIBER
HK$’000
FTEx

Performance
related
incentive
payments
RIERE
BRzRE
HK$’000
FTET
(Note)

(B aE)

Total
directors’
emoluments
=
MemE
HK$’000
FEx

Salaries
and other
benefits
FER
Hin g A
HK$’000
T

Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok (note a) 32 &£##% (Ffita)
— the Company VNG - 2,400 4,050 - 6,450
— Kantone —ER = 57 2,750 = 2,807
~ Digital HK ~HEES - 120 - - 120
- 2,577 6,800 - 9,377
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung (note a)  B4E2 2 % 4 (BiiFa)
— the Company —A&AE - 1,320 1,820 15 3,155
— Kantone b ] 5 20 - - 25
— Digital HK -~ 10 18 - - 28
15 1,358 1,820 15 3,208
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong (note a) BEKTE(HFa)
— the Company o VNG| - 892 600 5 1,497
— Kantone —ER = 57 = 1 58
- Digital HK ~YEES 10 18 - - 28
10 967 600 6 1,583
Non-executive directors FHTES
Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight Francis Gilbert Knightt 4
(note c) (BfsEe)
— the Company /NG 25 25 = - 50
- Digital HK —HEE 15 25 - - 40
40 50 - - 90
Mr. Frank Bleackley (note b) Frank Bleackley4t A (Ffib)
— the Company —AR7A] 50 50 - - 100
— Kantone —ER 50 50 = = 100
100 100 - - 200
Mr. Terry John Miller EErE
— the Company VNG| 50 207 - - 257
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling (note a)  ESi¥% %+ (Kika)
— the Company . VNG 5 15 - - 20
— Kantone —5\ 5 15 - - 20
— Digital HK —HBEE = 955 500 15 1,470
10 985 500 15 1,510
Mr. Lee Chi Wah FEERE
— the Company YN 50 50 - - 100
275 6,294 9,720 36 16,325
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9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION - continued 9. BKBiADER =
Notes: — continued Bt - —4F
(i) Information regarding directors’, chief executive’s and (i) EBHES  TETHAEHESHME2EH
employees’ emoluments — continued —E
Directors — continued EEF

Year ended 30 June 2013 BHE-Z—=F-A=1tRALEE

Retirement
benefit Total
scheme

Performance
related
incentive

Salaries
and other directors’

emoluments

Executive directors

BiTES

benefits payments

FAT
(Note)
(Bf &%)

contributions

Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok (note a) i 3C£635% (Ffista)
— the Company e VNG - 2,400 3,700 - 6,100
— Kantone —-ER - 57 2,500 - 2,557
~ Digital HK ~HIEE B - 122 - - 122
- 2,579 6,200 - 8,779
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung (note a) 582 & 5t 4 (FfiFa)
— the Company R YNG] - 1,320 1,600 15 2,935
— Kantone —AB 5 20 - - 25
— Digital HK —-¥HEE 10 18 - - 28
15 1,358 1,600 15 2,988
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong (note a) BAK LA (M)
— the Company VNG| - 892 600 15 1,507
— Kantone -8 - 57 - 3 60
~ Digital HK ~EEE 10 18 - - 28
10 967 600 18 1,595
Non-executive directors EHITES
Mr. Francis Gilbert Knight Francis Gilbert Knight4t 4
(note c) ()
— the Company YN 50 50 - - 100
~ Digital HK ~HEES 30 50 - - 80
80 100 - - 180
Mr. Frank Bleackley (note b) ~ Frank Bleackley%t 4= (fi3ib)
— the Company VNG| 50 50 - - 100
— Kantone —ER 50 50 - - 100
100 100 - - 200
Mr. Terry John Miller Hert
— the Company VNG 50 207 - - 257
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling (note &)~ E3f% %+ (FfiiFa)
— the Company VNG 5 15 - - 20
— Kantone —-&8 5 15 - - 20
— Digital HK —HiIEEA - 876 465 15 1,356
10 906 465 15 1,396
Mr. Lee Chi Wah FEERE
— the Company A VNE] 50 50 - - 100
315 6,267 8,865 48 15,495
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9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION - continued 9. BRBIAIER -
Notes: — continued Mist : —4&
(i) Information regarding directors’, chief executive’s and (i) FHES TETHAEHEESEMEZER

employees’ emoluments — continued
Directors — continued
Notes:

() The director is also a director of Kantone and Digital
HK, both of which are listed subsidiaries of the
Company during both years.

(b) The director is also a director of Kantone.

(© The director deceased on 30 December 2013.

The remuneration for non-executive directors comprises
directors’ fees and other emoluments which vary with the
number of committees on which they serve.

Note: The performance related incentive payment is
discretionary as recommended by the remuneration
committee of the Company having regard to the
Group’s financial results and performance of the
directors.

Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung is the Chief Executive of the
Company and his emoluments disclosed above include
those for services rendered by him as the Chief Executive.

Employees

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included two
(2013: two) directors of the Company, details of whose
emoluments are set out above. The aggregate emoluments
of the remaining three (2013: three) highest paid employees
of the Group, not being directors of the Company, are as

4
EF-4
ffE

@ ARREFEEAR - ZEETRBEBEREK
WEEZES - MARRIHRARTA
Z EmHEAR -

b) HEFTREBZES-

© HEFR-F-=E£+-A=TAR
it o

HNTEEI ML REEENS R b
% BTEFHEZERRBE AR -

et RTERRBRZREBBBMLEE
BARBZHHEZEREE LS
FEEMBEEREETERAME

TE o

IRREEBARAITHAH - K LR
ZE Ty BIEEETITIRAEEITS 2 FE o

ER
AEERLERSHFALETRERE(ZF
—=F MBARAEE  REZHEFHE
BREX - AEBHEB=R(ZFT—=F: =
R)EEHES (WHFARRES) LT
W

follows:
2014 2013
—g-me —2—=¢
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Salaries and other benefits e REMEF 3,463 3,720
Performance related incentive payments BRIERBBH e 1,763 1,284
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIREFE B 380 112
5,606 5116

Emoluments of these employees were within the following
bands:

IEREZMENFTHIEE

Number of employee(s)
EBEAH

2014
—2-MmE

HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000

1,500,001/ 7T —2,000,000/8 7T
2,000,00178 7T —2,500,000/ 7T

None of the directors had waived any emoluments in both
years.
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9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION - continued 9. PBRFHANER =
Notes: — continued Bt - —4F
(i)  Retirement benefit scheme contributions (ii) RARGEFFT B

2013
—Z-—QF -2 =f
HK$'000 HK$'000

THR THT
(RESEIE)
(BE7)

Retirement benefit scheme contributions to the AASE Y THEEFETEIXMZ

Group’s defined contribution scheme RIREFFT BT 2,781 2,097
Retirement benefit scheme contributions to the BAEE Y FEBMNTES N2
Group’s defined benefit scheme NIRRT 8,354 7,943
11,135 10,040
Defined contribution scheme TR E

Certain subsidiaries of the Company participate in a
retirement benefit scheme covering a portion of their
employees. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of
independent trustees.

Commencing from December 2000, the Group enrolled all
eligible employees in Hong Kong into a mandatory provident
fund (the “MPF”) scheme. The retirement benefit cost of
the MPF scheme charged to the profit or loss represents
contributions to the MPF scheme by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the MPF scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
are members of government-managed retirement benefit
scheme operated by the respective local government in
the Mainland China. The Group is required to contribute
a specified percentage of payroll costs to the retirement
benefit scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of
the Group with respect to the retirement benefit scheme is
to make the specified contributions.

During the year, retirement benefit scheme contributions
paid for the above scheme amounted to HK$2,781,000
(2013: HK$2,097,000).

Defined benefit scheme

Certain subsidiaries of the Company operate a self-
administered and funded pension scheme. The scheme
provides defined pension benefits related to the final salary
of the members at retirement and their length of service. The
scheme is closed to new members.

The contributions which are determined by a qualified
actuary on the basis of triennial valuations using the
projected unit credit method are charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
Under the scheme, the employees are entitled to a pension
between 1.67% and 2.50% of final salary for each year
of pensionable service at an age of 65. No other post-
retirement benefits are provided. The most recent actuarial
valuations of scheme assets and the present value of the
defined benefit obligations were carried out at 30 June 2014
by Mr. Adam Stanley, Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries, for
the accounting reporting purpose. The assumptions which
have the most significant effect on the results of the valuation
are those relating to the rate of return on investments
and the rates of increase in salaries, pensions and share
dividends.
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ZEEA -

E-ZZTE AR AKEAENEE
ZHBARERESZEMELSEBRFIEAT
S ([REE D8 - PMESING 2 BESF
BIRNBANR AT AR EIRBRES 5 BIRE
ZL R RIE S BIEH 2 K -

AEFR BN B REES AT E NS
T & BT B R KR FIET EIR B -
RNEBALIETE B D2 TERARZEA
BREEVELEHER - ARSEAREES -
e IR ER A EERZRIKERTELZ
M — i o

FA - B ERE B D M 2R IRIE M E B
42,781,000 T (=T —=4 : 2,097,000
BT °

BT
RARBETETHBRARRL-ABTER
R Z RAREFGTE - pbEt B iR EES R
RIS 27 ScA% 5 B e B AR 7% F BRIR 2 e 8
RIRER - HATBIE TR KB R E

BIEAEEBEMS = FRBHEMERE
EITHEEEZHER - DRGREBR R EAM
2EKERPMR - RELE - BEE—K
MNEECSRREF A BEURKSE - BEN T HK
HE1.67%E250% - RAIERAKE 2R
FHEFHE - AEEW IR EMRRE
&R - Bzt A EREME R T EER
AEREDN -ZE—MEXA=+HHAdam
Stanleyst & ( BEE 2 EIRK B )ETT -
LNEETEHREEE - HEELEREEE
HEIZBENEBREBDRERFS - BIX
SRS 2 FHE o
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9.

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION - continued 9.

Notes: — continued

(ii)

Retirement benefit scheme contributions — continued

Defined benefit scheme — continued

The main actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

BRBLANER — 2
Mz : —&

(i)  BIERFEIGR—F
TERRIETIGTE—

Discount rate
Expected rate of salary increase
Future pension increases

BB
BHHETE
RRBRAKETHE

Pz EERA BRI :
At 30 June 2014 At 30 June 2013
it RoB—=:
4.30% 4.60%
3.50% 3.40%
3.30% 3.20%

The actuarial valuation updated to 30 June 2014 by Mr.
Adam Stanley showed that the market value of the scheme
assets was HK$358,299,000 (2013: HK$289,929,000) and
that the actuarial value of these assets represented 78%
(2013: 76%) of the benefits that had accrued to members.

Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income in respect of the
defined benefit pension plans are as follows:

R iEAdam Stanley e £ E# &= =T — U4
NAZTACZREREGBERR  fEEEZ
M {& /& 358,299,000 L (=T — = F :
289,929,000/ 7T) * MR EEEZEEEE
BLHEEBERBEANZ8H(ZT—=F
76%) ©

REBEBFRAGENGABEREMC2E
Wan R PR ZSENT -

2014
—2—NF
HK$’000
THER
(RENEE)]
(BE7)
Current service cost BITRIAA (2,421) 2,013)
Scheme administrative costs SHETERA A (1,593) (1,203)
Net interest expense FERZFE (4,340) 4,727
Components of defined benefit costs recognised PERIER Y E RN
in profit or loss (included in general and HRE D
administrative expenses) GtA—MEITEZ L) (8,354) (7,943
Remeasurement on the net defined benefit liability: E ¥t & F2ERMNEEFE
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts FEBEZER(TRESETA
included in net interest expense) BRI S 8E) 18,627 6,322
Actuarial gains arising from changes in AOBRESAELEY
demographic assumptions fEE R 6,021 5,672
Actuarial (losses) gains arising from changes BB ESMELZRE
in financial assumptions (F518) ek (23,569) 4419
Components of defined benefit costs recognised REMEERESER 2 B
in other comprehensive income AR B 1,079 16,413
Total comprehensive (expense) income 2E () smeE (7,275) 8,470
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9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION - continued

Notes: — continued

9.

(i) Retirement benefit scheme contributions — continued
Defined benefit scheme — continued

The amount included in the consolidated statement of
financial position arising from the Group’s obligations in

respect of its defined benefit pension plans is as follows:

BRBLAT A
i : —48

BAERG IR —F

ERIETIGTE—
AEBRFERRANRAE 2 AEMEE S
SEEMAGAUBHRREK - FdmT

SN

(i)

2014
T—NF
HK$°000

TET
(RESEIED)
(BE7)

Fair value of scheme assets FEEEZATEE 358,299 289,929
Present value of funded obligations BEeAECBE (457,526) (383,701)
Net liability arising from defined benefit obligation — F2EEFETHEL 2 BEFHE (99,227) (93,772)

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation are as follows:

EREMNAEZREZESHNT

2014
—E2-WmF
HK$’000
T
Opening defined benefit obligation FERBEFIAEE 383,701 395,585
Currency realignment fEE 5 FARE 49,780 9,417)
Current service cost BATRRAARA 2,421 2,013
Interest cost FIEARA 18,489 17,064
Remeasurement (gains) losses: B E (YE) BB -
Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes A Q{RRE B ALY
in demographic assumption BEW =R EE (6,021) (5,672)
Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes ~— BiiSREBEERESL 2
in financial assumptions REE R 23,569 (4,419)
Contributions % 1,668 1,670
Benefits paid it (16,081) (13,123)
Closing defined benefit obligation FRETRERFIRE 457,526 383,701

Movements in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

2014
—2-mE
HK$°000
TET

HK$'000
FET

Opening fair value of plan assets FOFEEEz N TER 289,929 284,899
Currency realignment FE AR 38,316 (7,332)
Interest income FIEMWA 14,149 12,337
Scheme administrative costs STEITEBAR (1,593) (1,203)
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts FEIBEZER(ARIEDTA

included in net interest expense) FHERL L) 18,627 6,322
Contributions % 14,952 8,029
Benefits paid BT 4E R (16,081) (13,123)
Closing fair value of plan assets FrEGTEEEZ N TER 358,299 289,929
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9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION - continued 9. PBRBANER-#
Notes: — continued Bt : —4&
(i)  Retirement benefit scheme contributions — continued (i)  BHREFFEHR—F
Defined benefit scheme — continued EREIEF1E &
The fair value of plan assets and the expected rate of return HFEEENREY AR 2 A EBERTEH
at the end of the reporting period is analysed as follows: EWESFMAT :
Fair value of plan assets
STEEEZATEE
2014 2013
—E-MF —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
TERT THET
Equity instruments HmTA 317,647 255,773
Debt instruments BEHIA 36,972 31,407
Other assets HiEE 3,680 2,749
358,299 289,929
The weighted average rate of return of assets held is Fris B EZ EFHRIHREA6.4%(ZFT—=
6.4% (2013: 6.1%). The overall expected rate of return is F:6.1%) - BEEHARBET RAFETRE
a weighted average of the expected returns of the various Rzt B EETEIERZ MiEFHE - BT
categories of plan assets held. The assumptions used in Bl ERBHERATER 2 BREELER
determining the overall expected return of the scheme have (& 25 o] 3 K i R 2 R L B M 25 o
been set with reference to yields available on government
bonds and appropriate risk margins.
The actual return on plan assets was HK$31,183,000 (2013: BB EZ BER B3R 431,183,000 L(=F
HK$17,456,000). —=4 : 17,456,000/ 7T) °
10. TAXATION 10. Bi1E

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2013:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits derived from
Hong Kong. No provision for taxation has been made as
the Group’s income neither arises in, nor is derived from
Hong Kong. Taxation in other jurisdictions is calculated at
the rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

The low effective tax rate is attributable to the fact that a
substantial portion of the Group’s profit neither arises in, nor
is derived from, Hong Kong and is accordingly not subject
to Hong Kong Profits Tax and such profit is either exempt
from Macau income tax or not subject to taxation in any
other jurisdictions.
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10. TAXATION - continued 10. Hi1E - »
The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit AREZZRIBEGABERNEMEZEKEIRZ
before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or MELADE A BRI T -

loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

2014 2013
—Z-NEF —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000

THET FAT
(RENEIED)]
(BE7)

Profit before taxation BB A 5,300 95,183

Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of 16.5% REBNEH%16.5%

(2013: 16.5%) (ZZ—=%F 1 16.5%):tE 2 HIE 875 15,705
Tax effect of profit exempted or not subject REMRNEEERCET 5
to taxation in other jurisdictions BERRRMN 2 REFE (8,679) (44,651)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for FAHRS B MRz X
tax purposes BBy E 7,884 32,951
Tax effect of income not taxable for BARTS A MEH WA Z
tax purposes iz e (8,948) (12,819)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERZHIBERZMETE 9,359 9,259
Tax effect of share of loss of a joint venture BIE—ERELEZBEZRBTE 1 1
Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised &b Bk HeR > BiIaEIE (577) (962)
Others Hith 85 116
Taxation for the year REF 2B - -
11. DIVIDENDS 11. RE
2014 2013
—2-MmF “2—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THT FHL
2013 final dividend paid in scrip form AR BT NREEER
equivalent to HKO.1 cent FROABIL(ZZ—TF : &)
(2014: nil) per share, 2T -—FEENRERE
with a cash option EERS = 6,242
2014 interim dividend paid in scrip form HARR B RREEER
equivalent to HK0.2 cents BRRO2BIL(ZE—=5F:
(2013: HK0.2 cents) per share, 0281z =2—NFEEH
with a cash option RS AEIERE 12,564 12,328

12,564 18,670

The final dividend for 2013 was calculated on the basis of —E - =FERBBRRNR=F-=FA

6,242,427,454 shares in issue on 30 June 2013. The Board E+2?E§§ffi&{ﬁ6,2{2§2j§5ﬁﬁﬁ%% ’
has resolved not to recommend final dividend for the year ERERETRARHEE— MERA

ended 30 June 2014. =tAHLEFEZARBERS -
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12. EARNINGS PER SHARE 12. SREF|
The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on ERBFMDBERNEERNDGNEE A
the profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company FE{R % F2,2080008 T (—E—=F (2 &
of HK$2,228,000 (2013 as restated: HK$60,010,000) Fl) : 60,010,000 7T ) & B #1172 M F
and on the weighted average number of shares of R 1% 8B 6,265,680,000% ( —ZE—=
6,265,680,000 shares (2013: 6,150,407,000 shares) in 6,150,407,0008% )51 & -
issue.
No diluted earnings per share is presented for the two years AR A R 8B A 31T SRR - A RE
ended 30 June 2014 as there were no potential ordinary E-E-MENA=THIIRMEEERNL RS
shares in issue during both years. P EEE GRR AR
13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. 1% - BERRZE
Plant and
machinery
Land and Furniture
and communications and Motor
buildings networks fixtures vehicles Total
BEEHE
T REF RBERE HBRREE AE @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAL TEL AL
oSt KAE
At 1 July 2012 RZE——F+H—H 58,735 994,222 16,804 8,149 1,077,910
Currency realignment EHAE #13) (7,306) - - 7719
Additions RE - 10,437 - - 10,437
Disposals HE - (540) - - (540)
At 30 June 2013 RZE-=F, A=tH 58,322 996,813 16,804 8,149 1,080,088
Currency realignment i 53 % 2,004 37,947 - - 40,171
Additions RE - 9927 79 - 10,006
Disposals HE - (1,866) - - (1,866)
At 30 June 2014 R-B-MEXA=TH 60,546 1,042,821 16,883 8,149 1,128,399
DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT WERRE
At1July 2012 RZE-—F+A—H 30,668 960,768 16,334 7575 1,015,345
Currency realignment [ 5 3R (140) (6,740) - - 6,880)
Provided for the year FRERE 1,651 11,192 223 297 13,363
Eliminated on disposals HERHR - (481) - - (481)
At 30 June 2013 RZT-=F,A=tH 32,179 964,739 16,557 7872 1,021,347
Currency realignment BN A% 416 34,803 - - 35219
Provided for the year FREE 1416 12,373 210 210 14,329
Eliminated on disposals HEFER - (1,095) - - (1,095)
At 30 June 2014 R-B-MEXA=TH 34,011 1,010,820 16,827 8,142 1,069,800
CARRYING VALUES FEE
At 30 June 2014 R-B-MEXA=TH 26,535 32,001 56 7 58,509
At 30 June 2013 RZZ-=F, A=tH 26,143 32,074 247 207 58,741
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

— continued

The carrying values of the Group’s property — ZN&[E 2 Y% Rz EEEE

13. W% - BERSRE =

2014 2013
—E-IF —E—=f

HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET

interests comprise: (25
Freehold properties held outside Hong Kong ~ R&EBIAIMEERIZFH KA ERZ W3 14,463 12,939
Leasehold properties: HEWE
Held in Hong Kong NEEEE
— long leases —RHZY 8,127 8,909
— medium term leases — R R4 1,917 2,062
Held outside Hong Kong REBIMEFE
— long leases (Note) — R (M) 149 140
— medium term leases (Note) — R HRR A (W 5E) 1,879 2,093
26,535 26,143

Note: Owner-occupied leasehold land is included in property, plant
and equipment as the allocations between the land and
buildings elements cannot be made reliably.

At 30 June 2014, certain land and buildings of the
Group with a carrying value of HK$8,794,000 (2013:
HK$7,871,000) were pledged to a bank as security for
banking facilities granted to the Group.

The Group leased equipment to customers on operating
leases terms. The carrying value of such equipment, which
was included in plant and machinery and communications
networks, was as follows:

Mk - AR RBFRO TR EME S - B
AERZBET B AYME - BERRE -

R-ZT—MEXA=1+H  AEEEEES
8,794,000/ 7c( =T — =4 : 7,871,000/ T)
ZET LM PEFOERATET  FAAER
BBRITEE ZHER -

REBEGEREFAHERETEF - 68
FEZREED A AREE®ERBEPE
A RS

2014 2013

—E-ME —T—=F

HK$’000 HK$’000

TER FET

At cost bW E] 82,800 75,236
Less: Accumulated depreciation o REHTE (81,812) (74,339)
Carrying value BREE 988 897
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14. DEVELOPMENT COSTS FOR SYSTEMS AND 14. Z#& R BKREAR AL

NETWORKS
2014 PIK]
—E-NEF —T—=
HK$’000 HK$'000
TiEx FHT
COST B AE
At beginning of the year F14) 12,891,880 10,893,744
Currency realignment BEE 3¢ R (223) 439
Transferred from deposits and BEamRe Rk
prepaid development costs SE DN 478,920 1,997,697
At end of the year FiE 13,370,577 12,891,880
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT B MRE
At beginning of the year F1) 8,556,133 6,982,262
Currency realignment BEE 3 3% (146) 84
Provided for the year FNEE 1,553,352 1,546,987
Impairment losses recognised ERERRERE 252,100 26,800
At end of the year FiE 10,361,439 8,556,133
CARRYING VALUE REE
At end of the year FiE 3,009,138 4,335,747

Development costs for systems and networks include all
direct costs incurred in the setting up and development of
systems and networks and are amortised over the estimated
economic useful lives of a maximum of five years.

During the year, the management conducted a review of
the Group’s development costs for systems and networks
in light of the current market condition. The value in use
was determined based on the estimated future cash
flows discounted at a rate ranging 10% to 25% (2013:
10% to 20%) per annum. Accordingly, impairment losses
of HK$252,100,000 (2013: HK$26,800,000) have been
recognised after management’s assessment on individual
systems and networks.
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15. GOODWILL

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at
acquisition, to the following cash generating unit (“CGU”"):

15. &

SRR G 2 BRI STE TS
SR ((HRE ) -

2014 & 2013
“E-NER
—E—=F
HK$’000
THERT
Provision of e-lottery services REETHERE
(included in the systems sales and licensing segment) GtARRHE LT EN L) 36,795

For each of the two years ended 30 June 2014 and 2013,
management of the Group determines that there was no
impairment of its CGU containing goodwill.

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined from
value in use calculations. The key assumptions for the value
in use calculations are those regarding the discount rate,
growth rate and expected changes to commission rate
and direct costs during the period. Management estimates
discount rate using pre-tax rate that reflect current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the CGU. The growth rate is based on industry
growth forecasts. Changes in commission rate and direct
costs are based on past practices and expectations of
future changes in the market.

During the year, the Group performed impairment review
for goodwill based on cash flow forecasts derived from
the most recent financial budgets and projected for the
next three (2013: three) years based on remaining life of
respective license, taken into account renewed license
period, and discounted at a rate of 20% (2013: 20%)
per annum which reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
CGU. Since the recoverable amount of CGU exceeded
the carrying amount, no impairment loss was considered
necessary.
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16. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

. AIRHERE

2014 2013

—Z-NE —T-=F

HK$°000 HK$'000

TiEx TAT

Unlisted equity securities, at cost JEETIRARES - B ANE 635,248 635,248
Impairment loss recognised BHRAERE (7,100) (7,100)
628,148 628,148

The unlisted equity investments represent investments
in unlisted equity securities issued by private
entities incorporated outside Hong Kong holding
strategic investments in information technology and
telecommunications industry. They are measured at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses at the end of the
reporting period because the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is so significant that the management is of the
opinion that their fair values cannot be measured reliably.

17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

FEMRARE RN EEIAIMNO R ML -
YR ERRHE R EEEFHA KB MEREZALA
BEMBITZFLMRARSZKRE - ZER
BN E R AR AMER E R R DR ER
BE 8 WIBRAEATEARGEREE
R ERERRARGEAFEAEERFEE -

. R—BBE QT 2 #xs

Unlisted shares, at cost
Impairment loss recognised

EHERZAERR

JE LMD - RRAE

2014 2013
—T-mEF —T-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TER FET

- 31
= (31)

Particulars of the Group’s principal associate at 30 June
2014 and 2013 are as follows:

R=B-MER-F-=FAA=1E - £%
BEBBEAR L FENT

Proportion of nominal value of

—2-QEF

Place of
Name of company incorporation
DNRER AR 3L 1t B
Belcher Technology Limited Samoa

BETHS

issued capital held
by the Group
AEEFAERTRAEEZ LA FTEEK

Principal activities

2013

28% Inactive
TER

Impairment loss was recognised based on the estimated
recoverable amount of the associate which was determined
by projected discounted cash flows from the associate
in previous years. During the year, the associate was
disposed to an independent third party at a consideration of
US$4,000 (equivalent to HK$31,000).
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18. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE

18. R—EEELF R

2014
—E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FHT
Cost of unlisted investments in a joint venture R —EA B %2 Ik FTTIRERKA 500 500
Share of post-acquisition loss FE(L YebE 14 518 (28) (29)
472 475
Particulars of the Group’s joint venture at 30 June 2014 and RZE—NER=ZT—=FA=+THEXEH
2013 are as follows: ZHEBREZFHBNOT

Principal
Place of place of
incorporation operation
LR R L
1 26

Class of
shares held
iR
gk bl

Name of company

YNCIEE R

Hungary Hongkong Hong Kong Hong Kong Ordinary
Innovation Investment
Limited

WAMNEBERE BB A TiER

BRAA]

Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital held
by the Group
FEERAL
BATRAEE Z L f
2014 2013
—E-pmF —T—=F

50%

Principal activity

TEEHR

50% Provision of promoting,
developing and
marketing services for
innovative products
and solutions

REBERRAR
REHER  FER
M5 IEE RS

Summarised financial information in respect of the
Group’s interest in a joint venture, which is prepared using
accounting policies in conformity with the accounting
policies adopted by the Group and accounted for using the
equity method, is set out below:

AEER—HABELEZREZHMIEER TR
BRE B PIER RS TR — R T BRB
S WAERAARR - EBEEIINT

2014

—2-mE =
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET FHT
Total assets BERE 956 968
Total liabilities AEGE (12) (18)
944 950
Revenue WA = -
Loss for the year FREIE 7 )
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19. DEPOSITS AND PREPAID DEVELOPMENT

COSTS

During the year, the management conducted a review of
the Group’s deposits and prepaid development costs in
light of the delayed commencement of certain technology
projects and determined that certain deposits and
prepaid development costs were impaired based on the
estimated recoverable amounts with reference to their
values in use. The value in use was determined based on
the estimated future cash flows discounted at a rate of
20% (20183: 20%) per annum. Based on the value in use
estimation, management has determined an impairment
loss of HK$224,370,000 (2013: HK$157,656,000) to be
recognised during the year.

20. INVENTORIES

19. RERFAMNFEBREAR

FA - EREREETREURR ERFARM L
REBZEE RIANFERAETER - ik
S2EEERBER ZAFTREESRE  RER
ETHReRBMNRBERAELRE - £HE
ETRIEGFTRRRERIRFFE20%(—F
—=HF20%) BRI METE - RIEEMBEERZ
hE BEREREFAMERZREBER
224,370,000 7L (ZZE — =4 : 157,656,000
BIT) °

0. &

2014
—Z-NF —T—=

HK$’000 HK$'000

FTET FAT

Raw materials B 13,157 11,957
Work in progress ERH 4,533 4,909
Finished goods BURK G 381,106 7,670
398,796 24,536

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

21. BWE S REAMRK

2014
—g-mg

HK$'000
TET

HK$600
FibT

Trade receivables FEUE SR 1,228,306 1,132,865
Advances to suppliers B IE 3,648,124 1,726,275
Other receivables JEURE AR BR TR 68,899 35,241

4,945,329 2,894,381

The Group maintains a well-defined credit policy regarding
its trade customers depending on their credit worthiness,
nature of services and products, industry practice and
condition of the market with credit period ranging from
30 days to 180 days. The advances to suppliers and
other receivables are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
refundable, and are expected to be realised in the next
twelve months from the end of the reporting period.
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21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued
The aged analysis of trade receivables presented based
on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period is as
follows:

1. BRE S REMRR =

EWE SRV IRE R TERBEERASZ
BRECOMTE2FIEAT :

2014 2013

—Z-NEF —T—=F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHT FAEL

0 - 60 days 0-60H 725,783 675,762
61— 90 days 61-90H 273,691 304,595
91 —180 days 91-180H 228,832 152,508
1,228,306 1,132,865

Before accepting any new customer, the Group’s finance
and sales management team would assess the potential
customer’s credit quality and define the credit limit for the
customers. Limits attributable to customers are reviewed
regularly with reference to past settlement history. The
Group’s finance and sales management team considers
trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired to
be of good credit quality as continuous repayment have
been received.

The trade and other receivables that are denominated
in currencies other than the functional currencies of the
relevant group entities are set out below:

Hong Kong dollar BT

REMREFRHELA - AEBZMBRIEEE
EEREHHEEERPZEELR  YAER
FZEER BTEFPZEERE2ETRER
ERSEHETERM - REPRHEEENR
AREE 2 HHREEEREBR A RBHLR
WRHEZ BB EZRFAEBRIFEEER -

RSB BRI BN ERFEZE
W 5 AR IRRE AT

2014
—g-mg
HK$°000
FBT
60,656

HK$600
FibT

63,454
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22. DEPOSITS, BANK BALANCES AND CASH/
OVERDRAFTS

22. X BITEBRRRE EX

2014 2013

—E-NEF —T—=fF

HK$’000 HK$’000

TET FHT

Deposits with financial institutions i E = 140,530
Bank balances and cash RITEBRIES 78,319 190,274
78,319 330,804

The Group’s deposits, bank balances and cash that
are denominated in currencies other than the functional
currencies of the relevant group entities are set out below:

AEE B EEERIE SR I 2 B AT
Bz2FR - RITEHRBSHIIAT

Hong Kong dollar BT
Euro BT
Macau Patacas SRPTEE
Others Hith

2014 2013
—E-—NE =%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FhaT
47,012 39,054
1,588 6,824
1,749 1,751

578 505

The deposits, bank balances and cash comprises short-
term deposits with maturity of three months or less and
cash held by the Group. The deposits carried interest at an
average rate of 0.24% (2013: 0.02%) per annum.

Certain bank balances and cash of HK$21,159,000 (2013:
HK$17,991,000) were denominated in Renminbi (‘RMB”),
which is not freely convertible currency in the international
market. The exchange rate of RMB is determined by the
Government of the PRC and the remittance of these funds
out of the PRC is subject to exchange restrictions imposed
by the Government of the PRC.

Overdrafts

As at 30 June 2013, the overdrafts which were secured and
repayable on demand, carried variable interest at average
rate of 4.3% per annum. Also, included in overdrafts was
an amount of HK$306,000, representing overdrafts from
financial institutions.
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23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
As at 30 June 2014, the balance of trade and other
payables included trade payables of HK$18,778,000 (2013:
HK$12,192,000). The aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period is as follows:

23. ERE S REMBRER
RZZT—MFENA=1AH BHESMEAME
R B IE18,778,0008 T(—ZE— =4 :
12,192,000 ) Z B E SRR - BHE S
AR S AT A B IR IR B 22 B B 2 BRER D AT
25T

2014 2013

—EB-NE =
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTiEx FAET
0 - 60 days 0-60H 18,493 11,907
61 —90 days 61-90H = 71
91 — 180 days 91 -180H = 4
> 180 days > 180H 285 210
18,778 12,192

The credit period for purchases of goods ranged from 30

days to 60 days.

Other payables mainly represent receipts in advance and

accruals.

24. WARRANTY PROVISION

BEEMZEERNFI0HZEC0R °

e AR E R ATRMRIBERTRRRER -

24, RERE

2014 2013

—Z2-—MmE —T-=F

HK$°000 HK$'000

FTiEx FAT

At 1 July RtA—H 1,246 1,229
Currency realignment BEE % 79 37
Provided during the year FREE 1,088 1,083
Utilised during the year FAEEH (1,119) (1,103
At 30 June WAB=Z+H 1,294 1,246

The warranty provision represents the management’s best
estimate of the Group’s liability under 12-month warranties
granted on manufactured products, based on prior
experience and industry average for defective products.
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25. BANK BORROWINGS 25. RITHEE
2014 2013
—E-MNE —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT
The bank loans are repayable as follows: BEBZIRTERWT
On demand or within one year R —FRNEE 170,283 191,719
More than one year but less than two years ZI—FBLRME 4,783 4,247
More than two years but less than five years LRMEEIRAF 9,565 12,742
184,631 208,708
Less: Amount due within one year shown under & : JRENEEE N —FR
current liabilities )t hrgcnt-] (170,283) (191,719
Amount due after one year R—FHREB &8 14,348 16,989
The bank loans bear variable interest ranging from 2.2% to BITERIENT22EEZ4E(ZT—=F:
3.4% (2013: 2.2% to 3.0%) per annum. 22EE30E) 2 FBFEFEGR -
Bank loans of HK$19,131,000 (2013: HK$21,708,000) RITE 19,131,000 8 T (=T — =& :
were secured by the Group’s land and buildings with 21,708,000 ;L) DA S B R EE A
carrying value of HK$8,794,000 (2013: HK$7,871,000). 8,794,000/ 7L (ZF—=4 : 7,871,000/ L)
Z T RABFEEA o
As at 30 June 2014, bank loans repayable on demand or RZZT—MFEAA=+AH  RBAK—FAE
within one year included bank loans of HK$165,500,000 B2 RTTE B ERITE 5)165,500,0007 7T
(2013: HK$187,000,000) which contains a repayable on —Z— =% : 187,000,000 )  ZEKIR
demand clause in accordance with the terms of the banking BASENE QR ZRITRE RRRREBMNE
facilities of subsidiaries of the Group. & e
26. DEFERRED TAXATION 26. EEFIIE
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused RMEHATER  NEEBAERSA2HE
tax losses of approximately HK$614,140,000 (2013: &5 18 #614,140000 8 L (=T — = F
HK$560,914,000) available for offset against future profits. 560,914,000/&7T) » I A{EHEE B & 2 &7 o
No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the R REETERT B 18 2@ IR - Bt MR AR IR
unpredictability of future profit streams. These tax losses ERRIBEEE - LEHIBEB A ERBERE
may be carried forward indefinitely. (=30
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27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. B&

Number of shares Amount
R EE %]

'000 HK$'000
S FibT

Authorised share capital of HK$0.1 each: BREE0AB T ZEERA

Balance at 1 July 2012, RZZE——F+A—H"

30 June 2013 and —E—=FRA=tEK
30 June 2014 “E-NFERNAZTBZEH 30,000,000 3,000,000
Issued and fully paid share capital of BREEABITZEETR

HK$0.1 each: R
Balance at 1 July 2012 RZZ——F+A—RAZEH 6,125,016 612,502
Issue of shares as 2012 final KRR EBEITRNMEAR=S—=F

scrip dividend KRERRR B 39,059 3,906
Issue of shares as 2013 interim KRR EEITRNIEAZS—=5F

scrip dividend FRHRRE 78,352 7835
Balance at 30 June 2013 and RZE—=F~A=1+HK

1 July 2013 —T-ZHE+A—RAZEH 6,242,427 624,243
Issue of shares as 2013 final UBRRBETROIERZS—=F

scrip dividend REARR B 39,698 3,970
Issue of shares as 2014 interim UBRREBEITROIEA=ZS—NF

scrip dividend REIRE 49,664 4,966
Balance at 30 June 2014 R-B-MEXA=+HZ&H 6,331,789 633,179

During the year, the following changes in the share capital FAR - ARBRREZ EBHHNTX

of the Company took place:

RZZE—MF—F BREREZE T
—FE— A= BE Mz @Az A
BRARBEE - UARBRMHABE S W
BT —=FRPRE®E  NARIEST
§%0.115%8 T 2 (B #% ¥ 1739,697,796 %
SREEABITZRG « &

(@  InJanuary 2014, 39,697,796 shares of HK$0.1 each (@
were issued at a price of HK$0.115 per share upon
election by shareholders to receive shares in the
Company in lieu of the 2013 final dividend in cash,
pursuant to the scrip dividend scheme as detailed in
a circular dated 3 January 2014; and

(b)  In May 2014, 49,663,401 shares of HK$0.1 each b) RZZE—NFRA: BRREEZR_ZT

were issued at a price of HK$0.165 per share upon
election by shareholders to receive shares in the
Company in lieu of the 2014 interim dividend in cash,
pursuant to the scrip dividend scheme as detailed in
a circular dated 11 April 2014.

All shares issued rank pari passu with the then existing
shares in issue in all respects.
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
Each of the Company, Kantone, a 54.9% (2013: 54.9%)
owned subsidiary of the Company, and Digital HK, a 70.7%
owned subsidiary of the Company until 2 September
2014 when the Company disposed of its entire controlling
interest, has a share option scheme under which eligible
persons, including directors of the Company, Kantone,
Digital HK or any of their respective subsidiaries, may be
granted options to subscribe for shares in the Company,
Kantone and Digital HK respectively.

(i)

The Company

On 30 November 2012, the Company adopted
a share option scheme (the “Champion Option
Scheme”). The purpose of the Champion Option
Scheme is to attract and to retain quality personnel
and other persons and to provide them with incentive
to contribute to the business and operation of the
Group. Under the Champion Option Scheme, the
directors of the Company may grant options to
any directors, employees, consultants, advisors in
respect of business and operation of the Company,
its subsidiaries or affiliates or any discretionary trust
whose discretionary objects include the aforesaid
persons or a company beneficially owned by
the aforesaid persons as well as customers and
suppliers of the Group, to subscribe for shares of
the Company. An option granted by the Company is
exercisable at any time for a period determined by its
directors which should not be more than ten years
from the date of grant, where the acceptance date
should not be later than 21 days after the date of
offer.

The exercise price per share (subject to adjustment
as provided therein) of the option granted under the
Champion Option Scheme is equal to the highest
of (i) the nominal value of the shares; (i) the closing
price per share as stated in the daily quotation sheet
of the Exchange on the date of grant, which must
be a business day; and (i) the average closing price
per share as stated in the daily quotation sheet of
the Exchange for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant. The maximum number
of shares in respect of which the options may be
granted under the Champion Option Scheme shall
not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company at the date of approval of the Champion
Option Scheme. The total maximum number of
shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding share options must not exceed 30% of
the issued share capital of the Company from time
to time. The number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted to any one grantee in any
12-month period is not permitted to exceed 1% of
the shares of the Company in issue on the last date
of such 12-month period, without prior approval from
the Company’s shareholders. No option has been
granted by the Company under the Champion Option
Scheme since its adoption.
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On 30 November 2012, Kantone adopted a share
option scheme (the “Kantone Option Scheme”). The
purpose of the Kantone Option Scheme is to attract
and to retain quality personnel and other persons
and to provide them with incentive to contribute to
the business and operation of the Kantone Group.
Under the Kantone Option Scheme, the directors of
Kantone may grant options to any eligible persons of
the Kantone Group, including directors, employees,
consultants, advisors in respect of business and
operation of Kantone, its subsidiaries or affiliates
or any discretionary trust whose discretionary
objects include the aforesaid persons or a company
beneficially owned by the aforesaid persons as well
as customers and suppliers of the Kantone Group, to
subscribe for shares in Kantone. An option granted
by Kantone is exercisable at any time for a period
determined by its directors which should not be more
than ten years from the date of grant, where the
acceptance date should not be later than 21 days
after the date of offer.

The exercise price per share (subject to adjustment
as provided therein) of the option granted under the
Kantone Option Scheme is equal to the highest of (i)
the nominal value of the shares; (ii) the closing price
per share as stated in the daily quotation sheet of
the Exchange on the date of grant, which must be
a business day; and (iii) the average closing price
per share as stated in the daily quotation sheet of
the Exchange for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant. The maximum number
of shares in respect of which the options may be
granted under the Kantone Option Scheme shall not
exceed 10% of the issued share capital of Kantone at
the date of approval of the Kantone Option Scheme.
The total maximum number of shares which may
be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
must not exceed 30% of the issued share capital of
Kantone from time to time. The number of shares
in respect of which options may be granted to any
one grantee in any 12-month period is not permitted
to exceed 1% of the shares of Kantone in issue on
the last date of such 12-month period, without prior
approval from Kantone’s shareholders. No share
option under the Kantone Option Scheme has been
granted by Kantone since its adoption.
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES - continued
(iii) Digital HK

On 30 November 2012, Digital HK adopted a share
option scheme (the “DHK Option Scheme”). The
purpose of the DHK Option Scheme is to attract
and to retain quality personnel and other persons
and to provide them with incentive to contribute
to the business and operation of Digital HK and
its subsidiaries (the “Digital HK Group”). Under the
DHK Option Scheme, the directors of Digital HK
may grant options to any directors, employees,
consultants, advisors in respect of business and
operation of Digital HK, its subsidiaries or affiliates
or any discretionary trust whose discretionary
objects include the aforesaid persons or a company
beneficially owned by the aforesaid persons as well
any person or entity as may be determined by the
directors of Digital HK from time to time of the Digital
HK Group, to subscribe for shares of Digital HK. An
option granted by Digital HK is exercisable at any
time for a period of no more than ten years from the
date of grant, where the acceptance date should not
be later than 21 days after the date of offer.

The exercise price per share (subject to adjustment as
provided therein) of the option granted is equal to the
highest of (i) the nominal value of the shares; (i) the
closing price per share as stated in the Exchange’s
daily quotation sheet on the date of grant, which
must be a business day; and (i) the average closing
price per share as stated in the Exchange’s daily
quotation sheet for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant. The total maximum
number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options must not exceed
10% of the issued share capital of Digital HK at the
date of approval of the DHK Option Scheme. The
total maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options must not
exceed 30% of the issued share capital of Digital HK
from time to time. The number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any one grantee in
any 12-month period is not permitted to exceed 1%
of the shares of Digital HK in issue on the last date of
such 12-month period, without prior approval from
Digital HK’s shareholders. No share option under the
DHK Option Scheme has been granted by Digital HK
since its adoption.
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29. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of bank
borrowings, equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, reserves and retained
profits.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
on a bi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated with
each class of capital. Based on recommendations of the
directors, the Group will balance its overall capital structure
through the new share issues and share buy-backs as well
as the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

30. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

29. EXRERmERE

FEEEEEER  URFRAEEANSERE
BEANFEEETAEE  ARTEBRERR
BERAZZFEFORFNEFRESER
BB BRI P FE B

AEEZ ERGEERBITEEREARFTEEA
FEE AR - B BRD BTN - FERk
REEM

ARRERGLFEMELREE - EREHNZ
—#D  ERGETREAREREBRAERIZ
HEER - REBEEER - ARERBEBET
M MEBRORETHEXERRER
& - ATFEEBEANER -

30. EXEE

2014
—2-mF

2013
—T—=fF
HK$’'000
FHEL

HK$°000
TET

Capital expenditure in respect of property, plantand 2 BRE(ERETL 2 BREME -

equipment and development costs for systems

and networks authorised but not contracted for ARz BRFEY

RiE LR BRERLARERE

49,172 183,176
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31. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 31. REHEELH
The Group as lessee AEBEREAEA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had future RIRE TR - ANEEZBASBEERYER
minimum lease payments payable under non-cancellable REZ A EEKEHEEZ BERIREMNEE
operating leases in respect of rented premises and motor ZEE  BHAER AT

vehicles which fall due as follows:

2014 2013
—Z2-|mE —E-=
Land and Motor Land and Motor
buildings vehicles buildings vehicles
TR RE T RIEF E
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
TER TER FHET FHT
Operating leases which RTIFEERZ
expire: RERE -
Within one year —FR 2,352 2,850 3,839 2,385
In the second to fourth year FEFEENEF
inclusive A 4,673 3,151 5,807 4,035
7,025 6,001 9,646 6,420
Leases are negotiated for terms of one to four years and KHEmEIHEFANT—FEZNF - AR
rentals are fixed for terms of one to four years. TE—FENFE 2 FHEE °
The Group as lessor EEBERAEBEA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group contracted REHTER - AEBRERAYELRETE
with lessees in respect of leasing of premises and certain ST AR B B8 R E A4E < SR B P T L
equipment which is included in plant and machinery and a8 AFHIERAT

communications networks, which fall due as follows:

2014 2013

—Z2-NF —T-=F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FExT FHBT

Within one year —FR 1,813 819
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_FEERFR 9,822 13,608
Over five years AFEMRE 4,296 -
15,931 14,427
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The key management personnel are the executive directors
of the Company and the five highest paid individuals. The
details of remuneration paid to them are set out in note 9.

33.

32. BEALRS
IEEBABAARARTEERTLRDH
At o T EE 2 BB -

FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE 33. KRRIZHBER
COMPANY
2014 2013
—E-NE =
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Property, plant and equipment ME -~ BE R 31 173
Available-for-sale investments AEHERE 628,148 628,148
Interests in subsidiaries AMIE AR 7 i 4,009,024 3,949,561
Trade and other receivables W E 5 KR EABRR 27,656 30,234
Bank balances and cash RITEHRES 431 35,395
Total assets BEMEE 4,665,290 4,643,511
Other payables JERTEARBRETR 17,597 17,187
Total liabilities giELE 17,597 17,187
Net assets EEFE 4,647,693 4,626,324
Capital and reserves ey
Share capital AR A 633,179 624,243
Reserves (Note) GRS 4,014,514 4,002,081
Equity attributable to owners of the Company RATIHEB AEIEHER 4,647,693 4,626,324
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33. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE 33. RATZHMKEER =
COMPANY - continued
Note: Movements of the Company’s reserves during the current fizr : AARRANEERBEEE 2 #ESHNT -

and the prior years are as follows:

Capital
Share  Dividend redemption General Capital  Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total

L-EN
BHEE KREEE BERE -REE BARE REEF At
HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HKE'O00  HK$'000  HKE'O00  HK$'000
TET BT FAT T TET TAL FHT

At1 July 2012 RZF—=FtA—H 2,091,866 6,125

o

0 1366003 107,947 384,812 3,956,803

Profit and total comprehensive  ZR4F & 3% A K 2 I s

income for the year k) - - - - - 63,144 63,144
Dividends for the year REERE
— interim — R - 12,328 - - - (12,328) -
—final — k8 - 6,242 - - - (6,242) -
Dividends paid BKRE - (6,125) - - - - (6,125)
Issue of shares as scrip dividend & BARRA B T 247D 587 (12,328) - - - - (11,741)
587 17 - - - (18,570) (17,866)
At 30 June 2013 RZZ—=FA=+H 2092453 6,242 50 1,366,003 107,947 429,386 4,002,081

Profit and total comprehensive 7N F & 2 E MRS

income for the year 4% - - - - - 27,416 27,416
Dividends for the year AEERE

—interim —mhH - 12,564 - - - (12,564) -

Dividends paid BARE - (6,047) - - - - (6,047)

Issue of shares as scrip dividend ~ ELARE % 5. 217D 3,823 (12,759) - - - - (8,936)

3,823 (6,242) - - — (12564 (14983

At 30 June 2014 R-ZE-m&EXA=+A 2,096,276 - 50 1,366,003 107,947 444238 4,014,514
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34. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 34. TEMMBE AT
Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 30 June RZZE—MER=ZT—=FA=1+H &2
2014 and 2013 are as follows: AR EEMBAT ZFBERT
Nominal valug of Proportion of nominal value of
Place of incorporation/ issued share capital/ issued share capital
Name of subsidiaries operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
Rali e BRTRAEE/ FARREERT
WEARZR FE Rali-us RAEELA IEEK
2014 2014 013
“E-ME ZE-mE —I-=F
100BESTSHOP.COM Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HKS? 100% 100%  Provision of e-shopping and
Bk EBRVET Lkt internet-based actites
RESTRIRGEHERE
Aspire Management Limited Briish Virgin Islands Ordinary Ordinary 4% 42.4%  Ivestment holding
ABEAREE 552,636,320 582,636,320 REER
EBR Lk
2636307 2,636 32057
Big World Intemational Limited Samoa Ordinary Ordinary 100% 100%  Investment holding
EEDHS 850,000 (/S830,000 RERR
AR Lk
50000£ 7% 50,0007
Bingo Profits Limited Briish Virgin Islands Ordinary US§1 Ordinary US§1 54.9% 549%  Investment holding
iBkAREE EBRIZR LEER RERR
Briar Intemational Limited Samoa Ordinary Ordinary 100% 100%  Software development
EEDHE U5$50,000 3850,000 EiE
EER Lk
5000057 50,0007
Champion (Cook Islands) Limited" Cooklslands Ordinary HK$1 Ordinary HKS?1 100% 100%  Investment holding
ERS LERIET L RERR
Champion Consortium Limited British Virgin slands/ Ordinary US§1 Ordinary USS1 100% 100%  Stategic Investment
PRC EERIER LAkiET REMRE
RE4ARES/
HE
Champion Intemational British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary Ordinary 100% 100%  Strategic investments in advanced
Investments Limited PRC US$50,000 5$50,000 technology and e-commerce
HEAEREE/ EER LRk projects
" 5000057 50,0005 RERRRETEEEE
RIBMHRE
Champlon Luck Intemational Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS2 Ordinary HKS? 100% 100%  Property investment
REEARERLA Bk LRk Lkt VELE
Champion Milion Industries Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinry HKS? 100% 100%  Property investment
HEEZERLA Eh ERRET LakokT MERE
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34. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

Name of subsidiaries

) PG

Champion Pacific Investment Limited
BTRERRAR

Champion Technology Limited
BEMRARAA

Champnet Limited
REREERLA

Chief Champion Limited
TRERAT

(China Sports Network Limited
HEBEERAA

Chingse Paging Company Limited
HERERAA

Chinese Science & Technology Limited
BHHERAR

Cyber Solutions Inc.

Place of incorporation/

operations

HE Rk

Hong Kong
&

Hong Kong
(3

Hong Kong
&

Hong Kong
(3

Samoa
EEGHE

Hong Kong
&

Hong Kong
(3

Samoa
EEGHE

34.

Nominal valug of
issued share capital/
registered capital
ERTRAEE/

e

2014
“E-pE

Ordinary HK$2
LBRVET

Ordinary
HK$1,000
Deferred
HKS$1,000,000
LBk
100087
BER
1,000,000E7

Ordinary HK$2
LBRVET

Ordinary
HK$1,000
Deferred
HKS10,000
LBk
100087
BER
10,0007

Ordinary
381,000,000
EER
1,000000% 70

Ordinary
HK$1,000
Deferred
HK$2,000,000
LR
100087
EER
2000000787

Ordinary HKS2
LERET

Ordinary US§1
LERIZR

98

Ordinary HKS2
Lot

Ordinary
HKS$1,000
Deferred
HK$1,000,000
100087
1,000,007

Ordinary HKS2
Lot

Ordinary
HKS$1,000
Deferred
Hk$10,000
100087
10,000%7C

Ordinary
581,000,000
Lk
1,000,000% 7

Ordinary
HKS$1,000
Deferred
HK$2,000,000
1000% T
2,000,000%7C

Ordinary HKS?
LiakoAn

Ordinary US$?
LEEn

Proportion of nominal value of

issued share capital
held by the Company
ARAREERT
RAmELH
014 013
“E-mF -3
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
54.9% 54.9%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%

FEMBLAT &

Principal activities

TERH

Property investment
nERE

Sales of general systems products
and provision of services and
software licensing

HE-REGERRRM
R E

Internet busingss
e

Property investment
NERE

Development of gaming software,
sports contents, sports websites
and sports network systems

EE - EREN BEAN
RERBEZERLER

Paging operations
EaES

Internet business

BERES

Internet business and strategic investment
IR RERIRE
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34. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

Name of subsidiaries

HEARAR

DIGITALHONGKONG. COM INC.

DIGITALHONGKONG. COM*
HEEA

DIGITAL COMMERCE LIMITED

Digital Hong Kong Limtted
HEEARRERAR

Eagle Landmark Limited

ESP International Group Limited
ESPEIREEEEERAR

(Good Holdings Limited

Happy Commercial Company Limited
EXERLT

Place of incorporation/

operations
AL/
Beny

British Virgin Islands
EBAAREE

(ayman Islands
R2ES

Hong Kong
(3

Hong Kong
(3

Briish Virgin Islands
ABAERES

Hong Kong
(3

Republic of Seychelles
ERALAE

Macau
il

34.

Nominal valug of
issued share capital/
registered capital
BEARAEE/

ftEs

2014
“E-pE

Ordinary US§1
LERIZR

Ordinary
HKS$15,000,000
EER
15,000,0007

Ordinary HK$2
LRRUET

Ordinary HK$2
LBRUET

Ordinary US$1
EBRIET

Ordinary HK$2
ERRET

Ordinary
US$50,000
EER
50,000% 70
Ordinary
M0P25,000
EER
P25, 0008

99

Ordinary US$
LEEn

Ordinary
HK$15,000,000
Lk
15,000,000 7

Ordinary HK$2
LakokT

Ordinary HK$2
LakokT

Ordinary US$1
LERiER

Ordinary HKS2
LiakoAn

Ordinary
550,000
Lk
50,0005

Ordinary
MOP25,000
Lk
JRFI%25,0008

FEMB LT &

Proportion of nominal value of

issued share capital

held by the Company

ARAREERT

RAmELH

2014 013
“E-mF -3
10.7% 70.7%
10.7% 70.7%
10.7% 70.7%
10.7% 70.7%
100% 100%
100% 100%
54.9% 549%
100% 100%

Principal activities

IERR

Provision of an e-commerce platform
for payment process
for global business
BRREBRIETHE
N3RFTA

Investment holding
REEk

Provision of an e-commerce platform
and evaluation of e-commerce

opportunities
REETEATARAEE?
e

Provision of an e-commerce platform
for payment process for retail
customers and e-mal based
in Hong Kong

BREEPRIERASL
ETRSREETEENH
BrTa

Provision of treasury services
RUEITIRE

Advertising and recruitment agency
BERAEREAR

Investment holding
RERR

Provision of documentation sevices
and arrangement and business

consultant
RETHRERBEZAR
[
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34. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

Name of subsidiaries

) PG

Happy Union Development Limited
ERERARAA

Harilela Kantong Telecommunications Limited

High Win Limited

Honest (Macao Commercial Offshore) Limited
E(EPERERRRERAR

Hong Kong IT Aliance Limited
EREANELEERAA

Hydro-Cable Limited

Interet Vehicles Limited
EREREERLA

Kannet Limited
ERERERLT)

Kantel Limied
ERENEHERLT

Kantone Holdings Limited*
ERERERAT

Place of incorporation/

operations

HE Rk

Hong Kong
(3

Hong Kong
(3

British Virgin Istands
ABLRREE

Macau
%A

Hong Kong
(3

British Virgin Istands
ABAERES
Hong Kong

5

Hong Kong

(3

Hong Kong

5

(ayman Islands
REHE

34.

Nominal valug of
issued share capital/
registered capital
ERTRAEE/
&R

2014
“E-pE

Ordinary HK$2
LBRVET

Ordinary
HK$10,000
EER
10,0007

Ordinary US$1
EBRIET

Ordinary
MOP100,000
EER
HFI%1000008

Ordinary HK$2
LBRUET

Ordinary US$1
EBRIET

Ordinary HK$2
LBRUET

Ordinary HKS2
LRRUET

Ordinary HK$2
LBRUET

Ordinary
HK$751,602,953
LR
7516029538 ¢

100

Ordinary HKS2
Lot

Ordinary
HK$10,000
10,000%7

Ordinary US$?
LERET

Ordinary
110P100,000
Lk
JRFI%100,0008

Ordinary HKS?
LRk

Ordinary US$?
LERET

Ordinary HKS?
LakokT

Ordinary HKS2
LERoET

Ordinary HKS?
LakokT

Ordinary
HK$751,602,953
751,602,953 0

Proportion of nominal value of

issued share capital
held by the Company
ARAREERT
RAmELH
014 013
“E-mF -3
100% 100%
55.0% 55.0%
100% 100%
10.7% 70.7%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
54.9% 549%

FEMBLAT &

Principal activities

TERH

Property investment
nERE

Investment in telecommunications neworks
FAERES

Investment holding and strategic investment
RARRRRBIERE

Provision of consuing services,
data processing and
selling actiities
RUEERE  HBRER
HEEY

Information technology development
ERAIE

Investment holding
RERR

Provision of internet related Senvices
RETBAERRE

Intemet operations
ERAEH

Investment in telecommunications networks

RESERA

Investment holding
RERR
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34. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued 34. XEMBATE-#
Nominal valug of Proportion of nominal value of
Place of incorporation/ issued share capital/ issued share capital
Name of subsidiaries operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
e/ ERTRAEE/ ARAREERT
WEARZR Beny FRali-u RAEERLA ITER
2014 014 013
“E-mE “E-mF -3
Kantone Paging Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary Ordinary 100% 100%  Trading of pagers and provision of
ERRENERAD A HKS1,000 HK$1,000 messaging senvices
Deferred Deferred EEETHRIELARRE
HK$2,000,000 HK$2,000,000
EER Lk
100087 1000% T
ELR Eith
2000000787 2,000,000%7C
Kantone (LK) Limited United Kingdom Ordinary Ordinary 54.9% 549%  Investment holding
XA £5,500,000 £5,500,000 RERR
EER Lk

5,500,000 5,500,000%4

Keen Pacific Limited Samoa Ordinary US$1 Ordinary USS1 54.9% 549%  Provision of treasury services
BETRS EBRIET LakiEn RAETIRE
Kontone Development Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS2 Ordinary HKS2 54.9% 549%  Provsion of reasury Senvices
FEERERLA Eh LBRUET LikoAn RUSHRE
Kontone Intermational Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$? 100% 100%  Investment holding
ERERERLA 3 EBRVET Lifkosn RERR
KTT (Cook Istands) Limited* Cook Islands Ordinary Ordinary 100% 100%  Investment holding
BREE HK$10,000 HKS10,000 REmR
LBk Lk
10,0007 10,000%7C
Lucky (Macao Commercial Offshore) Limited ~ Macau Ordinary Ordinary 100% 100%  Provision of consulting Services,
ER|(RMER A2 RS ERAR il MOP100,000 MOP100,000 research and development, and
EER Lk frading of cultural products
AFEE1000008  25%100,0008 RUBERE  FARFE
HREE ER
Lucky Success Development Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2 100% 100%  Property investment
EMERERAA Bk ERRIET LAk MERE
Lucky Tong Investments Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS2 Ordinary HKS? 100% 100%  Property investment
BERERRAA g kR Lok WERE
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34. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

Name of subsidiaries

) PG

M.C. Holdings Limited

Marcotte Limited

Multtone Electronics PLC

Multtone Electronics Sdn. Bnd.

Multton Elekironik GmbH

New Telecomm Company Limited

HAERARAT

Peak Vantage Limited

Pearl Deltalnc.

Place of incorporation/
operations

HE Rk

Cayman Islands
REES

Samoa
EEGHE

United Kingdom
ES

Malaysia
SRR

Germany

Hong Kong
(3

Brtsh Virgin Islnds/Macau
AEGRRER/ 2N

Samoa/Macau
EETHS /2N

34.

Nominal valug of
issued share capital/

registered

capital

BRIRAEE/
e

2014
“E-pE

Ordinary
£5,500,002
EER
5,500,002 8

Ordinary US§1
LERIZER

Ordinary
£3830,107
LR
3830,107%8

Ordinary
MR285,000
LR
B000EREET

Ordinary
£1,022,584
EER

1022 584870
Ordinary
HKS6,000,000
EER
6,000,007

Ordinary US§1
LERIER

Ordinary US$1
EBRIZT
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Ordinary
£5,500,002
Lk
5,500,002

Ordinary US$!
LEEn

Ordinary
£3830,107
3,830,10754

Ordinary

NIR285,000

Lk

2850005 RESTT

Ordinary
€1,022,584
Lk
1,022,584817T

Ordinary
HK$6,000,000
6,000,000%7C

Ordinary USS?
ERRET

Ordinary US$?
LERET

Proportion of nominal value of

issued share capital
held by the Company
ARAREERT
RAmELH
014 013
“E-mF -3
54.9% 54.9%
100% 100%
54.9% 549%
54.9% 549%
54.9% 54.9%
100% 100%
54.9% 549%
54.9% 549%

FEMBLAT &

Principal activities

TERH

Investment holding
RERR

Ivestment holding
RERk

Investment holding, design and manufacture of
communication systems and equipment
RERR  SHREERE
Z5RHE

Manufacture of communication
systems and equipment
TERERIRGA

Distribution of communication
systems and equipment
AERRRGERRE

Trading in telecommunications equipment and
provision of related Services
BERRRAREMAERY

Provision of treasury Senvices
RUEITIRE

Provision of treasury services
RUEITIRE
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34. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

Name of subsidiaries

HEAR AR

(QKK.COM Limited

Shenzhen Hengyu Science and
Technology Company Limited®
EERH(R) BRAT

Siverstrand Investments Limited

Smart Delta Inc.

Smart (Macao Commercial Offshore) Limited
EREFEREZRRERAR

Suceess (Macao Commercial Offshore) Limited
(R B ERERE)ERAR

Top Gallop International Limited

Very Hanpy Intemational Limited

REERARLT

Victory (Macao Commercial Offshore) Limited
ER(RFERREREERAA

Wollaston Limited

Place of incorporation/

operations

iRy
HE bk

Hong Kong
B

PRC
hE

Samoa
EEGHE

Samoa
EETHE

Macau
A

Macau
2R

Briish Virgin Isands
ABARRES

Hong Kong
B

Macau
2R

Samoa/Macau
EEGHE /BN

34.

Nominal valug of
issued share capital/
registered capital
ERTRAEE/
HfEx

214
21§

Ordinary HK$2
kR

Registered capital
RMB24,000,000
HhER
AR824,0000008

Ordinary US§1
LERIER

Ordinary US$1
EBRIET

Ordinary
MOP100,000
EEk
HFI%1000008

Ordinary
MOP100,000
AR
HAFI%100,0008

Ordinary USS1
LERIER

Ordinary HK$2
kR

Ordinary
MOP100,000
AR
HAFI%100,0008

Ordinary USS1
LERIER

Ordinary HKS2
Lifhosn

Registered capital
RIB24,000,000
e
AR24,0000008

Ordinary US§1
LEER

Ordinary USS1
LERIER

Ordinary
MOP100,000
JAF9100,0008

Ordinary
MOP100,000
JAF9100,0008

Ordinary USS1
ERRET

Ordinary HKS2
Lifhosn

Ordinary
MOP100,000
pAT

Ordinary USS1
ERRET
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Proportion of nominal value of

issued share capital
held by the Company
ARAREERT
RAEELH
2014 013
“E-mE  —3-=F
100% 100%
42.4% 4.4
54.9% 549%
54.9% 549%
54.9% 549%
54.9% 549%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
54.9% 549%

Principal activities

IEER

Provision of e-commerce, m-commerce
and internet based actvities

RESTEE  FBEER
BREALRE

Investment holding
REnk

Investment holding
RAZR

Provision of treasury services
RUEITIRS

Provision of services, software ficensing and
Hrading in communication systems

REHE BRETEREE
BEARRRE

Provision of conslting services,
research and development and
Hrading of cultural products

RUBERE  FARFE
AREEXER

Investment holding
REAR

Property investment
nEkE

Provision of services, software ficensing and
trading in communication systems
and equipment

RURE - FHETER
ERBRZURAE

Investment holding
REAR
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34. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

34.

Nominal valug of

Place of incorporation/ issued share capital/
Name of subsidiaries operations registered capital
L/ ERARAEE/
WEAR AR Beny Rali-e
2014
2-QE
Y28.COM Inc. Brtsh Virgin Isands Ordinary USS$1 Ordinary USS?
ARAERES LERIZER Lz
¥28.COM Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS2 Ordinary HKS2
RAEERAT Bh LR LikoAT
Y28 Innovations* Cayman Isands Ordinary HKS0.1 Ordinary HK0.
REEE EERIET TER0IAT
Zonal Care Incorporated British Virgin slands/Macau Ordinary USS2 Ordlnary USS2
REGARES/ AN ERRER Liafkoxr
* Directly held by the Company.
# Wholly owned foreign enterprise for a term of 20 years

commencing from 17 October 2003.

& Kantone holds 77.2% (2013: 77.2%) equity interest in these
companies, hence they are accounted for as subsidiaries of

the Group.
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FEMBLT =

Proportion of nominal value of
issued share capital
held by the Company

Principal activities

ADNRBHECRS

RARELH
2014 013

-k

100% 100%

TEER

Provision of e-commerce, m-commerce
and internet based actvities

RUTTHE  NIHER
BEERTRE

100% 100%  Provision of e-commerce, m-commerce
and internet based actvities

RUBTEE  RIHER
BRERTRE

100% 100%  Provision of e-commerce, m-commerce and
nternet based activites

RUBTHE  RIHER
BRERTRE

54.9% 549%  Strategic investments in advanced technology
and e-commerce projects,
and provision of treasry services

REMRREFEEEE L
RIBERE - RIRRETRS

MARBEERE

SENALE  EME_TT=E+ATL
B 8t20% -

ERBARSRARTII2H(ZE—=45:
77.2%) ZBRANKER - IR BN EE 2 K
BRwA -
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34. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

The deferred shares, which are held by the Group, of each
of the above-mentioned subsidiaries entitled the holders
thereof to:

(@ a fixed non-cumulative dividend at the rate of 5%
per annum for any financial year of the company in
question in respect of which the net profits of such
company exceed HK$100,000,000,000; and

(b)  on a winding-up, a return of the capital paid up on
such shares out of the surplus assets of the company
in question after a total sum of HK$100,000,000,000
has been distributed in such winding up in respect of
each of the ordinary shares of such company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the
results of the year or constituted a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.

Save as disclosed, none of the subsidiaries had any debt
securities subsisting at 30 June 2014 or at any time during
the year.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has other
subsidiaries that are not material to the Group. The principal
activities of these subsidiaries are summarised as follows:

34. FEMBAT &

BAKERE 2 RN E A B RERIS R
TESAARER

@ AR EEA — AR BREE 2 AT
##%61100,000,000,000 7 7T B + MR A
BWERE REEZ ERIERIERS -

) MRFFRE - FREFBRPAZLIF]
9 i% & 38 A% 9 Ik 4258 100,000,000,000
Bk BRARZHBREETREZ
S 2 BB IRA -

ERADNARBMB AR HEERRERNFE
REABEAYENERAEEEEFEEANLL
BEMBAE - EEZRA - MHEMLHERR
ZFE—HEIE - BIE S ERBRILE -

B EXRBEEI  BRHBLARR - T—EXR
A=+ B 8 R S S A E RS

WS ER - AR RS LS A E R
FUAERZMBAR - ZEMBARIZEE
EBBRNT

Principal activities Principal place of business Number of subsidiaries
FTEZK FEZEK B HEAREE
2014 2013
— —FT=F
Investment holding Macau 1 1
REER JRFY
Inactive Hong Kong/Macau/United Kingdom 31 31
E B B%, B, HE
32 32

105



CHAMPION TECHNOLOGY HOLDINGS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2014 &2 —ZT—E A=+ HILFE

34. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued 34.
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that
have material non-controlling interests
The table below provides details of a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Group that has material non-controlling
interests:

Proportion of ownership
interests and voting rights

TEMBOR =
BEEAFZRBRRER ZFZEMN
BAR 2 E

TRBHEA BAIERRF S 2 SR B
2EMBRR LR -

Profit allocated to

Place of incorporation and held by non-controlling interests non-controlling interests for ~ Accumulated non-controlling
the year ended 30 June interests as at 30 June

Name of subsidiary principal place of business as at 30 June
RAA=1H
FFER R
HMRALBER FisRERERR
WEARERE TEEGHE RERELA
2014 2013
“E-mF —T-=f%

Kantone Cayman Islands/Hong Kong 45.1% 451%
BB VS

Individually immaterial subsidiaries with
non-controlling interests

AR RIS 2 (@R
FERWEAR

HEAAZTHILEE RAB=tH
AEFHERRRES2EH 2 RAFERRRES
2014 2013 2014 2013
“$-mF -T-SF Z$-mF T =
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TAT BT TR TiEx
(Restated) (Restated)
(BE5) (BE3)

1,062 35033 1,439,685 1453896

2,010 140 25,254 2341

3,072 30173 1464939 1477317

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s
subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests
is set out below. The summarised financial information
below represents amounts before elimination of intragroup

BEAEAIERE R Em 2 A EENBARZ
BB ZETIINT - THMBEREZE
MR EREABZZA 228 -

transactions.
Kantone EiF
2014
—E—NEF =%
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FEx FAT
(RENEIED)
(B&E5)
Non-current assets ERBEE 1,145,425 2,042,840
Current assets REEE 2,298,211 1,392,854
Current liabilities nEERE (110,318) (86,067)
Non-current liabilities ESnEI =Y (113,575) (110,761)
Equity T
— Equity attributable to owners of Kantone —EBHE NEREE 3,195,547 3,217,105
— Non-controlling interests — IR R 24,196 21,761
3,219,743 3,238,866
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34. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued 34. FEMBAT &
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that BEERFERBRRERZZHF2EMR
have material non-controlling interests- continued BARZ#E -2
Kantone — continued BiA—AE
2014 2013
—E—mEF =%
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#T FET
(RENEIED)]
(BE51)
Revenue A 2,720,286 1,953,394
Other income and expenses Hig N RFY (2,724,032) (1,856,035)
Profit for the year REFRF
— attributable to owners of Kantone —BREAANERG 2,148 77,217
— attributable to non-controlling interests — I R B RS TR, 2,612 920
4,760 78,137
Other comprehensive (expense) income AEEEMEE(GEL)
for the year g
— attributable to owners of Kantone et PN (8,329) 18,764
— attributable to non-controlling interests — JEVERR AR RS FE Al (177) 458
(8,506) 19,222
Net cash (outflow) inflow from operating activities 44 %7 > 14 () A SE (88,810) 291,829
Net cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities & E8 2B &R A (R ) %% 82,173 (290,129)
Net cash outflow from financing activities METH RS MM FE (11,806) (34,884)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ReRkBReSBE IR FE (18,443) (33,184)
35. EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 35. REHEEE
On 2 September 2014, the Company disposed of its entire RZZE—MFNAZR AR AIHEEREE
70.7% interest in Digital HK to Global Strategic (Holding) BRT0T% 2 2R TAEEZBIFE =1
Group Limited (the “Purchaser”), an independent third party REEBEER)EEBERAR(IER]) - e
of the Group, for a cash consideration of HK$169,680,000. REAB—EASTAEASTNAEET - HEFE
Details of the disposal are set out in the joint announcement HRARTE BEEBEREFTR_Z—NFL
of the Company, Digital HK and the Purchaser dated 4 AMAB &AM -
September 2014,
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RESULTS ES

Year ended 30 June
BEAA=THLEE
2014 213 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
S8-RE T =E T _T——F 1 NE ZZTN\E “TRLE “TTRE _TTHE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TRr THr TAr TEx TEx TEr TEr  TET  TAT  TEx
Restated)

{
(

TURNOVER BB 6,159,471 4452636 3410999 3125455 3011768 2923103 3635049 3164287 2996,668 2,461,710

PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTITIES &A1 H w767
BEFORE TAXATION
Profit from operating activities KA HWTLER Y
excluding other operating items g E e 481,770 279639 201,886 161,033 209,951 403130 994,804 923140 762470 610,013

Other operating items Efgean (476,470)  (184,456) (104,174  (65,720)  (85,800) (298,850) (737526  (91,071) (58,124 (36,429
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION Syt 5300 9,183 97712 95313 124161 104280 257,278 832069 704,346 573584
TAXATION #E = - 167 133 (121 (1,062 2063  (9171) (89) (017)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR RERRM 5300 95183 978719 95446 124030 103218 255215 822898 704261 573,067
ATTRIBUTABLE T0: [Eff -

Owners of the company AREEBA 2228 60010 62478 56763 88649 74630 190,456 626818 549994 458726
Non-controlling interests FARRRER 3072 3173 30401 3BEBI 35381 28588 64759 196080 154267 114341

5300 95,183 97879 95446 124030 103218 255215 822898 704261 573,067

DIVIDENDS RE 12564 18570 24261 43251 22274 19968 48112 96686 73096 59,867
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ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEERARE

At 30 June
RAA=TA
014013 2012 201 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
SEF-NE TSR DR DR R CR-TF CTINF CFF/\F DR L CFEAF 25T

HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TRr THr TAr TEx TEx TEr TEr  TEr  TAT  TEx
(Restated) ~ (Restated)

(BE5)) (B&3)
TOTAL ASSETS EEGE 9,357,098 9409381 9327509 9,349,104 8,967,425 8,871,166 8446159 7,657,367 6453200 5,561,082
TOTAL LIABILITEES BERE 416010 452037 466066 513452 569892 589,361 630504 463346 359,058 396,021
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS hRES 8,941,048 8957344 8661444 8835652 8397533 8,281,805 7,815605 7194021 6093642 5,165,061

EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS AR AJHB A
OF THE COMPANY FElfiEs 7476109 7480027 7417617 7382232 7,062277 6973345 6,685,006 6,137,672 5258,760 4,704,867

SUBSCRIPTION RIGHT RESERVEOF B8 LB AR
ALISTED SUBSIDIARY DS - - - - - - - 469 180 1850

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS  3EiZRRiR iR 1,464,939 1477317 1443827 1453420 1335256 1,308,460 1130599 1,051,710 833032 458,344

8,941,048 8957344 8861444 8835652 8397533 8,281,805 7,815605 7194021 6,093,642 5,165,061

The financial information for the two years ended 30 June 2013 #Z—T—=FA=+tHR-T——F,A=1H
and 30 June 2012 has been restated to reflect the effect of  IEREFE 2 MBS ERHKEE S5 UARMENE S ST
adoption of amendments to HKAS 19 titled “Employee Benefits (as I A EMH 2 BB EE190%EERF (=T
revised in 2011)” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified ~ ——F4&HE:]) HEFTAZFE - HE-_TTHFA
Public Accountants. The results, assets and liabilities for the seven =+HBE=F——FNA=THILEEFEZ3E -
years ended 30 June 2005 to 30 June 2011 were extracted from  AEXR BB EERE TR - WESHI R BERNR
the respective annual reports and not restated to reflect the effect ~ BAEEHEAIF19ISFI R 2 & -

of adoption of amendments to HKAS 19.

109



BEMZEEBRRAF

TRER

HITES
e G
REERR (7B ARRL)
2EK

FHITES

BN
BAYFHITES

[z
Frank BLEACKLEY

DEWE
REE

EREES
HiB(Z523+E)
Frank BLEACKLEY
BEie

TSR
Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

GEA D
M

SEPY

1O R4 R HE244-2465%
SRPI S BRAO

1718 JEE

Multitone House
Shortwood Copse Lane
Kempshott, Basingstoke
Hampshire, RG23 7NL
United Kingdom

BEREIERERE
ot

AN
S

PR

FilPO3E

EREENRER
IR

TEEE335%%
BHMRNETIE

ERERRT
P IRAT
RPIRERT
ZEERUFIRT
TEMIRTT
RPIERBT
RPIEYRT
SRPIEITIRTT

= ELED

=) o BIEIR S S ETANTT
SR

BB

SEEss

K EI51 351

FERODBFETE

MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
The Belvedere Building

69 Pitts Bay Road

Pembroke HM08

Bermuda

BROBEELREEBTE
BEMERHER AR
BRAER1835
ARrp2218

ot 3 b

http://www.championtechnology.com

RAD 5%

92

EHHNRMER
BER L EBERAR
RARIED

&%

b ek
ESE

PR

BB

EFEF : ir@championtechnology.com

110



I 4 R BEMKEERRAF

BRALARR

AABRREEMZEEERAFA(ARRANZEFE(EFE DMAERARALEMB AR ([ AKE])E
ECE-MFERA=TREFEZEE -

ERELERRDADIE - PEBENEEQEXIINEFESIBUIERNE - MEBEMEIEMSNEERETH
BA o SN - RETEERSEE - SEFOMEMEEENER  UREAHRNEBARR - Kl - KERT
BRI EIRBR - RRSEYEREEBEE -

AEBDeEHE ) - BE—EHEMEZTHNERES MIRES -

IEE S
BELEENORFEEHER - AL EFEEBTIRGRE TR -

BE_T-MFEAA=THLEE AKEZHBRERZLT

EEBERANT—RAETLAAERET

REFHENB/RAA=REET

BEXHROELETNEERT

AR ZRFTAFE ~ BE - FrEMEEZ BN (TEERE) A - TRATHAEET
EA/NSIE WY P o el e o2

A F£0.04/8 1L

SEM IR AR

BN TREIZANGEFALBEFELOELT NAEBTZBRAS - ZBEIIANEEI A Z ZHME - A
R— R BFIBR 2 ERE - SBEREPHERRD o (FZ T L BNRI)—FF )

REAR B
EHTISHETRAR  RPSKELRSRBER(L  URE-—TNBREENRER  EFSTEINHE_T
—HERNA=ZTALEFREIRERGERS

BRI

ERETA 2 TAREERE  KSE2EEMHE NHEFEFEREREZORE TS - B ASEE®R MRS
ZHRKNEHRFHEXE - REERHAKEBERMBIAR 2 XFHEK  EFeR/EENERLFTREZ
RERBER - MRBEEEZEHEER  EFER/MLFTRE ZRERNBEFLEFTEFERA -

BEBRIE  EEZHBHRRERRE - AKE-EERFEEY T - WERETARREETET A

BUEEMZRD - KEZRSHNTEERNANHEERBBERB0.7%EEMES —ETLENTNAE
BT W o (REBOETE N e ik FE | —FF )
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OPERATIONS CENTRES

ASIA-PACIFIC

17°, Andar J

Nos.244-246, Rua De Pequim
Macau

EUROPE

Multitone House
Kempshott, Basingstoke
Hampshire

UK

MAJOR REGIONAL OFFICES
ASIA-PACIFIC

China

St. John’s Building
Central

Hong Kong

Kantone Centre
Chai Wan
Hong Kong

Tian’an Cyber Park
Futian District
Shenzhen

Golden Gate Plaza
Pudong New Area
Shanghai

Ya Yun Cun
Chao Yang District
Beijing

Malaysia
Batu Berendam Free Trade Zone
Malacca

EUROPE

Germany
Ropstrape 11
Dusseldorf

UK

Hansa Road
King’s Lynn
Norfolk

THE AMERICAS

Brazil
Av. Fagundes Filho
Sé&o Paulo SP

MANUFACTURING FACILITIES

ASIA-PACIFIC
Malacca
Malaysia

EUROPE
King’s Lynn
Norfolk

UK

OTHER REGIONAL OFFICES
ASIA-PACIFIC

China
Chengdu
Guangzhou

EUROPE

Austria
Wien

Germany
Berlin
Frankfurt
Hagen
Hannover
Leipzig
Munchen
Stuttgart

Hungary
Budapest

Scotland
Lothian

THE AMERICAS

Brazil
Rio de Janeiro

USA
Washington
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